Readfield Select Board
Meeting Agenda
March 18, 2019, Readfield Town Office

Municipal Solar Workshop starts at 4:30pm

Regular Meeting starts at 6:30pm
Meeting ends (unless extended) at 7:50pm

Pledge of Allegiance
Municipal Solar Workshop - 120 min.
» Presentations by Sundog Solar and Revision Energy of municipal solar proposals for Readfield
» QQuestions and comment from the public, Solar Committee, Select Board, and Budget Committee

Regular Meeting Items - 5 min.

19-089 - Minutes: Select Board meeting minutes of March 4, 2019.

19-090 - Warrants: #38-39%FY19).
Communications - 25 min,

Select Board commurications. - 5 min.

Staff Reports - 5 min.

Boards, Committees, Commissions & Departments - 5 min.

¢ Trails Committee minutes of January 22, 2019
e Library Board meeting minutes of February 13, 2019

Public Communication - Members of the public may address the Select Board. - 10 min.
Old Business - 30 min,

19-068 - Fiscal Year 2019-2020 (FY20) budget & Warrant review - 30 min.
New Business - 15 min.

19-091 - Discussion of LED streetlight conversion - 5 min,

19-092 - Discussion of state statutes relating to cannabis and “opt-in” requirements - 10 min.
Other Business and Future Agenda Items - 5 min.
Adjournment

March 18, 2019 Select Board Meeting



MUNICIPAL SOLAR
WORKSHOP



Town of Readfield

8 Old Kents Rd., Readfield, ME

Power Purchase Agreement Proposal

61.8 kW Ground Mounted Solar Photovoltaic System

Date; November 21, 2018



November 21, 2018
To Eric Dyer, Town Manager and the Readfield Town Select Board,
Dear Mr. Dyer & Select Board,

Sundog Solar greatly appreciates the opportunity to present you with a proposal
for a town municipal solar electric system. We applaud your interest in securing lower
cost power for the future and for standing out as a proactive town.

Through each stage of development, construction and operation we strive to
deliver a high quality experience for our customers. All of our dedicated employees are
eager to demonstrate our professionalism, expertise and the personal touch that sets us
apart from our competitors.

The town is entertaining a powerful trend that is increasingly taking foothold here
in Maine. Individuals, Businesses, Municipalities and Government agencies of all sizes
are investing in solar energy. Through a Power Purchase Agreement (PPA), the town
will begin seeing their return on investment the first year of operation. Our goal at
Sundog Solar is to generate a win win agreement where the town experiences
immediate cash flow savings and over the lifespan of the system hundreds of thousands
in electrical savings. This path provides a way for the town to own it's power and to fix
the towns electrical costs into the future. The solar electric installation will also position
Readfield as a forward thinking and proactive community to live in and visit.

Thank you again for your time and consideration and we look forward to the possibility
of helping the town go solar!

Sincerely,

Chuck Piper,

Owner

Sundog Solar LLC
207.505-5521
chuck@sundog.solar



We are recommending several manufacturers of solar equipment, but are open to

alternatives as

the town desires.

Recommended Equipment

Equipment
Inverter(s) (2) Solaredge, 43.3kw Commercial Inverters, 12 - year manufacturer
warranty
PV Modules (182) 340 watt Tier-1 modules, 25-year power output warranty and a
12 year manufacturer workmanship warranty
Mounting (18) Patriot Solar Group, Delta 2 High Ballasted Ground mounting
System system, 20-year manufacturer warranty
Production ( 1)SMA Data Manager with, Wattnode 3 phase Revenue Grade
Meter Meter and Cellular Data Connection
Data SMA online monitoring system, Wifi TV located at town hall to
Acquisition stream PV production data to public
System
Adani 72 Cell, 340 Watt Photovoltaic Modules

Tier 1 Photovoltaic Modules

The module we are recommending for your
installation is the Adani ASM-7-AAA 340W. These tier one
340 watt monaocrystalline modules are manufactured by
Adani in India. Adani delivers high specific energy and

efficiency at su
Anti LID Techn

(LID) almost completely, preserving system performance

over time.

perior temperature coefficients. Andani’s
ology eliminates light induced degradation




SolarEdge Inverters

We have been recommending and installing SolarEdge inverters and Power
Optimizers for over seven years because of their advanced features and reliable
performance. If any module is shaded the optimizer units located beneath each solar
panel will allow them to operate independently thus minimizing any power loss. The
performance of the array and individual
modules is easily tracked with the free
SolarEdge on line monitoring tool. This
becomes important down the road if there is a
need to replace an improperly performing
module which would be under warranty.
Revenue Grade meters will be installed on
the system output to track production within
5% of actual production.

The inverter design we have selected for the
project will integrate well with the 208V three
phase service located at the site.

Additional Inverter Features:
e |[ntegrated arc fault protection for NEC 2011 690.11
e Rapid Shutdown for NEC 2017 690.12

Patriot Solar Group Delta 2 High Ballasted Ground Mount System

We will be using a ballasted solar
ground mounting system designed and
manufactured by Patriot Solar Group.

This system delivers to the project location
partially assembled, expediting
construction installation efforts on site.
The Delta is a non-penetrating ballasted
ground mount system for any size solar
installation. Benefits include several
adjustment features for varying terrain as
well as UL 467 integrated grounding mid clamps. The Delta is an ideal solution for
landfills, brownfields, rocky soils, and impenetrable ground conditions.




Proposed Photovoltaic System Design

Based on our review of the towns electric bills we have designed a 61.8 kW, DC
capacity, photovoltaic system to offset a majority of the electrical consumption of the
largest power using facilities. The system is designed to generate on average 74,256
kWh's per year. We have taken into account the highest usage bills that offer the most
return on Net Energy Billing (NEB) kWh credits. We have included the town fire/police
station into this equation as well as the town’s wastewater treatment facility.

Proposed Power Purchase Agreement Price Summary

DC System Estimated Total Project | purchase Estimated Buyout 30 Year Total
Size Performance Installed price per electricity purchase price estimated
Year 1 Cost kWh savings during year 7 savings
first © years
61.8 kW 74,256 $126,858 $.108 $ 13,690 $ 60,890 $ 226,573
kWh

difference in kWh production from actual annual production and either bill for the

Sundog Solar LLC will form Readfield Solar LLC once the town has agreed to
enter into contract for the project.

The Town of Readfield will have the option to purchase the system at fair market
value starting anytime after the end of year 6. The agreement is for a full 25 years and
the town is not obligated to purchase the system at anytime throughout the agreement.

Beginning in year 7 the PPA agreement kilowatt hour price will track the current
utility rate, up or down, with a 12.5% discount off of the current utility rate for each year
forward. Our contract will specify that the town will purchase all of the electricity that the
system produces.

Automatic billing will be established at a set rate per quarter based on annual
generation spread over 12 months. At the end of a fiscal year, Sundog will reconcile the

remaining balance, or send a check to the Town of Readfield for the difference in kWh
praduced vs. charged monthly. We will use these production amounts to calculate

quarterly billing for the town. The town will only be required in the contract to purchase
‘actual kWh produced from the system”.




Readfield Town PPA Exhibit 1

Basic Terms and Conditions

1. Initial Term: Twenty five (25) years, beginning on the Anticipated Commercial Operation

Date.

2. Additional Terms: One (1) Additional Term of five (5) years.

3. Environmental Incentives and Environment Attributes: Accrue to Seller. Seller may sell
Environmental Incentives and Environment Attributes, including Renewable Energy Credits

(RECs), to third parties.

4. Contract Energy Price per kilowatt hour ($/kWh): Purchaser hereby agrees, for the
duration of this Agreement, to purchase energy generated by the System at the fixed energy

price per kWh ($/k/\WWh) set forth in the schedule below:

Contract Estimated Energy | Fixed Energy
Year Production (kWh) | Price per $/kWh
1 74,256 108
2 73,885 108
3 73,513 .108
4 73,142 108
5 72,771 108
6 72,400 108
7 72,028
8 71,657
9 71,286
10 70,914
11 70,543
12 70,172
13 69,801
14 69,429
15 69,058




SUNDOG

SOLAR
16 68,687
17 68,316
18 67,944
19 67,573
20 67,202
21 66,830
22 66,459
23 66,088
24 65,717
25 65,345

* Beginning in year 7 and for each year thereafter (on a calendar year basis), the Fixed Energy
Price per $/kWh will be established annually, equal to 12.5% less than the “Utility Rate” for the
year.

The “Utility Rate” means the Central Maine Power Standard Offer electricity Rate for small
non-residential service (including both the energy charge and delivery service) — as applicable
1o net energy billing eligible small general service (or if terminclogy changes, the equivalent as
in effect at the time).

Engineering

Engineering services for this project will include a ME PE stamped one line
electrical diagram and a Master site map pointing out and describing all equipment
locations. Sundog will also provide a ME PE stamped wind load assessment. These
submissions shall be delivered based on a project schedule that is submitted and
approved by Readfield.

INSTALLATION

The Solar panels will be mounted on a ballast block system. This is a product
offered by Patriot Solar Group out of Michigan that weighs the array to the ground
through concrete blocks. We will use a 1” minus screened material as the foundation
below each of the concrete ballast blocks. Each block is 3’ x 8’ x 10" and weighs



SUNDOG
OLAR.

approximately 2,100 Ibs. The system includes a total of 18 ballast blocks. Each block
has a galvanized steel post holding up a truss to connect rail and panels to. We have
included pictures of other ballast mounted systems we've installed with the same Patriot
Solar mounting system.

The entire system will be built to the 2019 NEC code. We will include mesh
fencing on the backside of the array to protect the public from the wiring on the panels.
The inverters, Inverter AC disconnects and Inverter AC combiner panels will all be
located on the backside of the front row of panels. The inverters will be hung on
brackets to lift them off of the ground. All of the equipment being selected is industry
proven high quality components.

Workmanship warranty and Preventative Maintenance Plan

Since Sundog Solar will own the system for a minimum of six years. We will be
100% responsible for maintaining and operating the system during the entire lifetime of
the PPA contract. If the Town purchases the system at the beginning of year 7, Sundog
offers ongoing annual maintenance agreements. During the annual maintenance, all
aspects of the solar PV system are checked to ensure proper efficient, and safe
electrical generation. The solar panel array area will be monitored during this time for
any changes to the system or signs of degradation. We will continue to facilitate the full
manufacturer warranty on all products for the entire manufacture warrantied time frame.

Product Warranty Summary

Adani Solar Panels 25 year linear performance warranty
12 year manufacturer’s warranty

Solaredge 43.2 kW inverters 12 year manufacturer's warranty

Patriot Solar ballasted ground mount 20 year manufacturer’s warranty



Anticipated Customer Experience:

Sundog Solar strives to provide an exceptional customer experience on every
project. We accomplish this by communicating with clients about next steps, creating
realistic expectations around the installation, and fulfilling on our agreements. Sundog
Solar has learned from experience the importance of anticipating future project steps for
large projects and holds status update meetings with the client to foster communication
and aid in planning. The Sundog Solar team prides itself on completing projects on
schedule and exceeding customer expectations.

Sundog Solar Team and Certifications and Qualifications




Name: With company since
Danny Piper 2009

Total years in solar
industry: 9

Applicable licenses/certificates held:

NABCEP PV Installation Professional since 2014
Certificate PV #100414-008102

NABCEP Solar Heating Installer since 2010
Certificate SH #110112-19

Universal Refrigeration Technician

Certification #799696687020

Maine State Electrical Helpers License since 2010
License #HP20036903

Maine State Propane & Natural Gas Technician License
License #PNT9939

Maine State Oil Up to 15 GPH & Solid Fuel
License #AP30016070

PV Installation
Professional

Additional notes:
Owner, engineering, business operations

Name: With company since
Chuck Piper 2009

Total years in solar
industry: 9

Applicable licenses/certificates held:
NABCEP PV Entry Level Certification since 2009

Additional notes:
Owner, sales and business operations

10




Name:
Bruce Farrell

With company since
2014

Total years in solar
industry: 4

Applicable licenses/certificates held:
Maine State Master Electrician since 1980

License #MS60019070

Additional notes:

Company Master Electrician has completed a 40-hour NABCEP PV installer

certification course

Name:
Christopher Noyes

With company since
2017

Total years in solar
industry: 2

Based out of (town):
Searsport, Maine

Applicable licenses/certificates held:
Journeyman Electrician’s License #JY40092068

Additional notes:

Journeyman Electrician since 2016, has completed a 40-hour NABCEP PV installer
certification course, served in the U.S. Marine Corps

Name:
Jacob Adams

With company since
2016

Total years in solar
industry: 2

Based out of (town):
Searsport, Maine

Applicable licenses/certificates (including NABCEP) held:
Electrical Helpers License #H4P20040194

Additional notes:

Lead installer and electrician helper. Has lived off grid with solar power for most of his

life.
Name: With company since Total years in solar
Will Quinn 2014 industry: 5

Based out of (town):
Prospect, Maine

Additional notes:

Lead Solar installer. Experience installing for multiple installation companies throughout
the country from residential to industrial scale solar PV systems.

1




SOLAR
Name: With company since Total years in solar
Jake McGinley 2013 industry: 5
Based out of (town): Applicable licenses/certificates held:
Searsport, Maine Refrigeration Type | Certification

#84DE9AD44D447E1CO
Electrical Helpers License #HP20040578

Additional notes:
Holds a Bachelor’s in Sustainable Energy Management from Unity College. Solar and
Lead Mini-Split HP installer.

Name: With company since Total years in solar

Lucas Bolduc 2016 industry: 2 year

Based out of (town): Applicable licenses/certificates held:

Searsport, Maine Refrigeration Type | Certification
#84DE9AD44D447E1CO

Additional notes: Solar installer and Mini-split HP installer

Name: With company since Total years in solar
Steve Byers 2016 industry: 8

Based out of (town):
Belfast, Maine

Additional notes: Solar installer currently living off grid with solar power, installed
panels on g_;rid scale arrays in Vermont and Pennsylvania prior to moving_; fo Maine

Name: With company since Total years in solar
Jonathan Freedner 2016 industry: 2

Additional notes: Solar Design and Sales specialist. Holds an associate’s degree from
Central Maine Community College in electromechanical technology.

12




Name: With company since Total years in solar
Brian Hughes 2017 industry: 2

Additional notes:

Solar Design and Sales specialist. Lives in a solar-powered house in Belfast
Cohousing, holds a bachelor's degree in landscape architecture from the University of
Maryland (CumLaude) wher he also, taught sustainable agriculture at the Institute for
Applied Agriculture

Name: With company since Total years in solar
Violet Zerbe 2017 industry: 1

Additional notes:

Solar Design and Sales specialist, office administrative support. Has a Bachelors of
Science degree in Social Policy and Environmental Science from Northwestern
University.

Name: With company since Total years in solar
Sarah Lozanova 2017 industry: 5

Additional notes:
Marketing support, lives in a solar-powered house in Belfast Cohousing, also an
instructor for Unity College, holds an MBA in sustainable business.

Name: With company since Total years in solar
Judy Hatch 2016 industry: 2

Additional notes:
Sundog Solar Bookkeeper. Prior to working with Sundog Solar Judy has had a 30 year
career with 4 different small business across the country.

13




Sundog References

Town of Stockton Springs

Sundog Solar installed a solar system on the town garage to offset power for the town
offices, public works garage, harbor, fire station, and ballpark.

Customer Name: Town: Contact:
Town of Stockton Springs Stockton Springs, ME | Courtney O’'Donnell, Town
Manager

Phone Number: Email:

(207) 567-3404 manager@stocktonsprings.org

Date of Install: | System Size: | Additional Notes:

January, 2018 | 32 kW Grid-tied system, utilizing a Power Purchase Agreement
(PPA)

14




Town of Waldoboro

Sundog Solar installed a 111.7 kW solar array at the Waldoboro Landfill in 2017. The
system contains 344 solar panels in 3 subarrays.

Customer Name:
Town of Waldoboro

Town:
Waldoboro, ME

Contact:
Julie Keizer, Town
Manager

Phone Number:
(207) 832-5369

Email:
Jtownmgr@waldoboromaine.org

Date of Install: | System Size:

December 111.7 KW
2017

Additional Notes:

Grid-tied system, utilizing a Power Purchase Agreement

(PPA)

15




Pratt Chevrolet Buick GMC

Sundog Solar has installed a 100kW system on the roof of Pratt Chevrolet Buick GMC
in Calais. While on the project our electrical crew upgraded their electric service from
120/208V service to 277/480V service in order efficiently export all the power from the
new array to the electric grid.

X ] '.‘\
CHEVROLET & o - _- AT
———— 3 gy iy
LA T ET Al 3 g1 L]
;_.. G . \'/ = '
'y e 2

. E b
T
AR o o
\'\\ 5 3
T

NMRNR
,
d

Customer Name: Town: Contact:
Pratt Chevrolet Buick GMC Calais, ME lan Pratt
Phone Number: Email Address:

(207) 454-0600

lanPratt@PrattChevrolet.com

Date of Install:
December,
2016

System Size:
100.24 kKW

Additional Notes:
Grid-tied system utilizing SolarEdge inverters and optimizers.

Additional references are available upon request

16




Summary for Town of Readfield PPA
=3 First 6 years PPA rate = $0,108 / kWh

=3 Based on a projected 1% per year average utility cost increase,
expected 30 year savings are $226,573

=2 1% rate increase results in 5 year payback after purchase

Town of Trenton savings projections
based on utility rate increase: 1% per year

Cash Savings —=

“qoene

— 30 years —




Projected 1% Utility Rate incerase per year _
Town of Readfield Projected PPA Cost & Savings Schedule Buy out YR. 7 SYNoog
~ Esfimated 30 ’

avings - Year Savings
Gfrru?:a!m :ﬂﬁrmim mbi.:tz dP ::‘ Enm';lali:: Incld s||I'E|1."z.r.l;‘}i Sundog Solar Annual PPA Purchase at estimated Cumulative PPA savings
Year assumes linear. o . o per  current$. (Without discount off of PPA Energy savings compared Fair Market Value compared to utility
5% dacvr::rn per year 1367 1 KWh Solar) the uilrl:l;grerelall Price to utility $/kWh $ikWh @ 1% increase

1 74,256 01357 $10078.54 $10,076.54 0.1080 $8,019.65 $2,056,89

2 73,885 0.1371  $1012642 5$20,202.96 0.,1080 $7,979.55 $2,146.87

3 73513 0.1384  $10.176.29  $30,379.24 0.1080 $7,939.45 $2,236.84

4 73142 01388  $10.22614 340,605.38 0.1080 §7,895.35 $2,326.79

5 72711 01412  $1027597 550,881.36 0.1080 §7,853.26 $2,416.72

[ 72,400 0.1426  $10,32578  $61.207.14 0.1080 $7.819.16 $2,508,62

7 12,028 01440  $1037556 571,582.69 0.1260 $8,078.61 $10,375.56

8 71,657 01455 §1042529  $82,007.89 0.1273 $9,122.13 $10,425.29 0

9 71,288 0.1469 $10,474909 50248208 0.1286 £9,165.62 §£10,474.99 0
10 70,914 0.1484  $10.524.64 $103,007.62 0.,1299 $9,209,08 $10,624,64 0
1" 70,643 0.1499 $10,674.23 $113,581.85 01312 $0,252.45 $10,674.23 0 $6,176.43
12 T0172 01514 $10,623.76 §124,206.61 0.1325 58,205.79 $10,623.76 0 §15,800.19
13 69,801 0.1529  $10,673.23 $134878.83 0.1338 $9,339.07 $10,673.23 0 $26,473.42.
14 69,429 01544  $10,72262 $145601.45 0.1351 $9,382.29 §$10,722.62 0 $37,186.04
15 69,058 01560  $10.771.93 §156,373.38 0.1365 $9,425.44 $10,771.93 0 $47 967.97
16 68,687 0.1575  $10.B21.16 §167,184.54 01378 $9,468.51 $10,821.16 0 $56,789.13
17 68,318 01531  $10,B70.29 $178,0684.83 0.1392 $59.511.61 $10,870.29 0 | $69,659.42
18 67,944 01607 $10919.33 §188,984.16 0.1406 59,554.41 £10,819.33 0 $80,678.76
18 67,573 01623 $10.968.25 §199,85242 0.1420 $9,597.22 $10,968.25 0 $91,547.00
20 67,202 01639  $11,017.07 $210,969.48 0.1434 $9,639.94 $11,017.07 0 $102,564.07
21 66,830 0.16856  $11,08576 §$222,03525 0,1448 $0,682,64 §11,065.76 0 $113,629,83
22 £6,459 01672  $11,114.33 £23314958 0.1463 $0,725.04 §11,114.33 (i] $124,744.16
23 66,088 01689 $11,162.76 $244.312.34 0.1478 $9,767.42 $11,162.76 0 $135,006,92
24 656,717 01706  §11.211.05 §255523.39 0.1493 $9.809.67 $11,211.05 4] $147,117.97
25 65,345 01723  $11,259.19 $266,782.58 0.1608 $9,851.79 $11,250.19 0 $158,377.16
26 64,974 0.1740  $11,307.17 $276,089.74 0.1823 5989377 $11,307.17 0 $168.684.33
27 64,603 01758  $11,354.98 $289.444.72 0.1538 $9,935.61 $11,354.98 0 $181,039.31
28 64,221 01775 $11,402.62 $300,847.34 0.1653 $9,877.29 $11,402.62 0 51 92,441.93
29 63,860 017963 $11,450.07 $312297.4 0.1588 §10,018.82 $11,450.07 0 $203,892.00
30 63,489 01811 $11497.24 P 0.1585 $10,06017 $11,497.34 0 $226,573.44




adani

5BB Mono Crystalline
Silicon Solar PV Modules
- 1500V series

~ ASM-7-PERC-AAA (AAA=330-340) | 72 Cells | 330-340 Wp.
Highlights

Superior temperature co-efficient and
performance at NOCT, PTC ratings

Excellent performance at low light irradiation (200W/m?2)

LIR treated cells with least LID effect

m.llﬁﬁégum 5 Bus Bar cells offering better reliability

against microcracks

‘@ Triple EL checking to ensure defect free modules

PID, salt mist and Ammonia resistant

Reduces installation Reduces transport Reduces land Reduces BOS

costs by 1% costs by 1% costs by 1% costs by 3%

Note: The cost reduction data is based on the comparison with standard 72 cells (325 Wp} Polyerystalline modules for a scale of 1MW installation and may vary from site to site

*As par Blaomberg New Energy Finance (BNEF) latest quarterly report, dated 20th February, 2018



MSPYL/MDL/PDM/Spec/O6

www.adanisolar.com

Technical Data

Current-Voltage Curve

T iobowimt
BODW/m?

T wooWMm?

Current (A)
01234567889

aoowrm'

200W/m?

0 15 20
Voltage (V)

(=]
w

Dimensions in mm

99241
94711
JUCTION BOX 4:7.5 X 7.5/2 |
ol = DRAIN HOLE |t
|
! | |
i |
| e |
|
| [
| [
g
=
o
i
e
3 Sl =l
;o Oy W
204 = 2 &
GROUNDING [ ‘
HOLE [
||
1
- '
oo |
[ - | ‘
_B-3x14
INSTALLING HOLE 1658X35
VENT HOLE |
- —
|
— —_—————— —_——— |
——= — =l
BACK VIEW

Warranty and certifications

Product warranty™
25 years linear power warranty

Perfarmance guaranteg®
Power degradation ¢ -3 % in first year < - 0.68 3%
/ year In 2-25 years

Approvals and certificates: IEC 61215 Ed2, IEC

61730, IEC 61701, UL 1703, MC5, JET, CEC. CEC-Aus,

|IEC 62716, IEC 62759, IEC 62804, IEC 62782, IEC
60068-2-68, IEC 51853

"Caution:

Please read safety and installation instructions
before using the product.

adani

Electrical data - All data measured to STC’

Peak power, (0 ~+ 4.99 Wp) Pmax-

W) 330 135 340

il voltage'u'm pp(V) ....................... - ?83 _______________ 2 ?96 ........... 3819
Maxlmumcurrentlrnap(m8?3883 391
Open circuit voltage, Voo (\a') 46.64 46.70 46.88 )
Short clrcult current, Isc(A) T et ez 948
Module efﬂc:ency (%) 16.97 17.23 17.49 ’

*STC: Irradiance 1000 Wim?, cell temperature 25°C, air mass AM1.5 according to EN 60904-3.
Average efficiency reduction of 4.5 % at 200 W/m? according to EN 605041, Except Pmpp,
all other parameters have a kol af +/-3 %, ment uncertainty <3 %

Electrical parameters at NOCT

Power(Wp) at NOCT 240 245 249
V@Pmax(V) at NOCT 3410 3479 35.08
I@Prna: (A) at NOCT 7.02 7.04 7.09
= (V)at i 42604298 ........ ”19
l.;l; {A)a tNOCT ................................. ?50 ?s .:‘ ....... =

*MOCT irradiance 800 W/m2, ambient temperature 20°C, wind speed 1 m/sec

Temperature co-efficients (TC) and permissible
operating conditions

TC of open circuit voltage (B) -0,29% /°C

TC ef short circuit current (a) 0. 048 % rc ------
1C of power (¥) o3enrc
Maximumsystemvmtage ........................... 1500V (IEC & UL)
e 5(:120 ..............
Tempeaturerange 40'Cto+ 85'C

Mechanical data

Length 1960 mm
Wldth 992 mm i
nght 35 s !4.0 =y i
w9ign: 22'(905 = fzrlcg(qommj
Juncllon bax IPG? ..........
Cable alnd connectors = S— 1200 mm length cahle.MCd & Amphenol
compatible connectors _________
A;;I.!‘t.':aticn class Class A (Safety class Il) .
Superstrate High transm'rtlan:e“;;:- oss: -
Cells "T-"-é-monc crystalline;-s-gl-;-{-:-e{ls Ehushars.
155 ?5 mm x 156 ?5 mm
Encapr;._rir_umn T Low shﬂnkage PID reslsta.nt EVA‘
SIL;I.J.strate ...... Back sheet B
Frame Anodized a|um|n|u|;|.:r.r;r.;~..;w|;h e pm.f.llé..,_

Mechanical load test as per [EC & L.IL 2400 Pa-front ;: 2400 Pa-back

Note:

» The specifications included in this datasheet are subject to ¢change without notice.

* The electrical data given here is for reference purpose only.

* Please confirm your exact requirements with the sales representative while placing
your order.

" Warranty:
Please read Adani solar warranty documents thoroughly.



solar:sfsfz

SolarEdge Commercial Three Phase
Inverters for the 208V Grid

for North America
SE43.2K

INVERTERS

B S e e R e R e s

Specifically designed to work with power optimizers

= Easy two-person installation = each unit mounted separately, equipped with cables for simple connection between units
= Balance of System and labor reduction compared to using multiple smaller string inverters

= Independent operation of each unit enables higher uptime and easy serviceability

= No wasted ground area: wall/rail mounted, or horizontally mounted under the modules (10° inclination)

= |ntegrated arc fault protection and rapid shutdown for NEC 2014 and 2017, per article 690.11 and 690.12

= Built-in module-level monitoring with Ethernet or cellular GSM

= Fixed voltage inverter for superior efficiency (97%) and longer strings

= Integrated DC Safety Switch and optional surge protection & DC fuses (plus & minus)

= Built-in RS485 Surge Protection Device, to better withstand lightning events

IA-ISRAEL- FRANCE-SELGIUM-TURKES-INDIABULGARIA-ROMAMIA-HUNGARY-SWEDEN www.solaredge. us



SolarEdge Commercial Three Phase Inverters
for the 208V Grid for North America SE43.2K

p__UTPUT =t : s
_Rated ACPower Output 43200 VA
y Max:mum AC Powu Outpul 43200 VA
”AC Output Line Cmmectmns - . 4 wire W‘(E {Ll.l.m N) plus PE or 3 wire Dolm o S
_ AC Cutput Voltage Mmlmurn Nommal MEI)(iI"I'IUI'I"IIU [k N 10 1?_0 13 2,5 I\f:’acl .
AC Output Voltage Mmlmum Nor_qmal r_\a'_la;(_rmum_'“ (L- L)_ 183 203 229 Vac
AC Frequency Min- Nom Max” 59.3-60- 6[_):5 Hz
Maximum Continuous Output Cuernt{pe( Phasei @208V 120 A
GFDI Threshold il A
Utility Monitoring, 1sianding Protaction, Configurabie Power Ye; o
Factor, Country Confipurable Thresholds )
_INPUT
Maximum | DC Puwcr {Module STC} Invertem‘ Unit 58200 / 19400 W
Transformer-less, Ungrounded 'I:Yeg' ' .
Maximum Input Valtage DC to Gnd ) %U{} Mde
”rl\-'.nglmum Input Voltage DCI to DC 600 Vdc
Nominal Input Voltage DC to Gnd 200 vde
qum[n_al Input Voltage DC+ ta DC- ~400 Vdc
Maximum Input Current 114 Adc
Maximum Input Short Cn'cwl Current 135 Adc
Reverse Polarrw Prntecrlan ) _ .Yes ) s .
Ground- Fauit Isolation Delecnan y 3SDkDSe'15|l1\.r|t|,r j;::n_ar Umt I ' o
CEC nghted Efﬁczency 57 %
_l\ﬁ_g_f_\rhme Pawer Consumpnon <12 W
ADDITIONAL FEATURES : 1
Supported Communication Interfaces RS5485, Ethernet, Cellular GSM (optional) B
~ Rapid Shutdown _ . NIIZDM and NEC201}' comphant;‘cemﬁed upon AC Grid Discan nc—ct o
RS485 Surge Prutectlon Built-in
DC SAFET'I’ SWITCH
DC Disconnect _1000V/3x40A i
_ DC Surge Prol.ecnon Oprlonal T',rpe II Ileld (eplaccable
DC Fuses on Plus & Minus Ophonal. 30A
STANDARD COMPLIANCE® RS IS A
__Safety UI.1?41 LlLl?dl SA ULlEQBB UL1998 CSAZEE ; e
 Grid Connection Standards  IEEE 1547, Rule 21, Rule 14 (HI) -
Emissions B . - ___FE(_:__[_}gr_t__l_E_)__El_a_gs___ﬁ _
INSTALLATION SPECIFICATIONS
Number of units I
_AC Output Conduit Slze,f Max AWG / Max PE AWG . Loorlapga )
ik e — .
Primary Unit: 37 x 12.5 x 10.5 / 940 x 315 x 260, :
Tmeiianall B et lhe e o i
Weight Primary Unit; 105.8 / 48; Secondary Unit 99.2 / 45 b/kg
_ Operanng Temperature Range 40 to +14‘10/ 40 to +60"' 'F_ ;"_ 'C.
) Coollngl Fan tuserleplaceable] B
Noise e <60 dBA
) Prmechon Rahng NEMA %R
_ Bracket Mounted {Efackets F’rowded]

9 far other regional settings please contact Sclarbdge support
¥ panding
W Single input aption par unit up to IAWG) availabls

¥ For power de-rating Information refer to: hitps:/fwww.solaredge comfsites/default/files/se-temperature derating-note-na.pdf

s mienlioned
ithout nat




(%) REVISION ENERGY

March 15, 2019
Eric Dyer, Town Manager
Town of Readfield
8 Old Kents Hill Rd.
Readfield, ME 04355

Dear Mr. Dyer,

We at ReVision Energy genuinely appreciate the opportunity to provide this Solar Power Purchase
Agreement (PPA) proposal to the Town of Readfield for a 53.28 kilowatt (kW) grid-tied solar electric array
located on the grounds of the transfer station. The project will generate an estimated 64,723 kilowatt
hours (kWh) of clean solar electricity per year, helping to reduce the Town of Readfield’s energy costs and
eliminating roughly 68,153 |bs. of CO2 emissions annually.

Under the financial structure that we are offering, there is no upfront cost to the Town of Readfield.
Instead, once you are comfortable with the offer we are making and you decide to accept, we will
collaborate with one of our qualified New England Impact Investor partners to finance, build, own and
operate the solar array on your property. You will license the grounds needed for the solar array to
operate and you will agree to purchase all the electricity generated by the solar array. ReVision Energy
and the Impact Investor partner will take care of all the rest.

After 5 years, you will have an opportunity to decide whether you would like to purchase and own the
solar array and close out the PPA agreement with the Investor. If you decide to exercise this early buyout
option, there is no further payment to the Investor for the solar electricity delivered by the array. You
will have several buyout opportunities over the life of the contract, but you may decide to keep purchasing
solar electricity from the Investor for the full 25 years, after which you will have two options for 5-year
extensions. If you decide to keep buying solar electricity from the Investor until the very end, you can
then choose to either have the system removed for free, or purchase it at an agreed upon price. Each
system is designed to reliably produce energy for another 15-25 years, at more than two-thirds of its
productivity when new. The durability of solar equipment, when properly installed, is truly remarkable.

The attached proposal compares the value of a solar PPA to an outright purchase, and explains the PPA
electricity price schedule offered sc that you can best understand why this solar PPA is a great way to lock
in energy cost reductions for decades while providing clean renewable energy to meet your needs.

ReVision Energy deeply admires the Town of Readfield’s leadership in the effort to lower northern New
England’s carbon footprint and to aid our transition to clean energy. It is our hope that this project will
both reward and aid you in those efforts! Please let us know if we can provide any additional information.

Sincerely,

Gt

Andrew J. Kahrl
Sales Person’s Job Title, ReVision Energy

= = = ures mmsremrme - e = e ey E S

AN EMPLOYEE-OWNED SOLAR COMPANY « BASED IN ME, MA & NH



REVISION
ENERGY

Solar PPA Proposal for the
Town of Readfield

By

A

REVISION
ENERGY

March 15, 2019




SOLAR PPA PROPOSAL FOR THE TOWN OF READFIELD

Project Summary

We base our project sizing on rigorous analysis of your facilities and of your current electricity usage.
Our design professionals have visited your site and our analysts have collected and reviewed your
utility electricity purchase history. We can recommend with confidence that a 53.28 kilowatt grid-
tied solar electric array located on the grounds of the Readfield Transfer Station, as depicted in the
engineer’s rendering shown in Figure 1, is an optimal system design and size for your stated
objectives.

The array will include approximately 144 Tier 1' solar panels, 3 inverters, a smart meter and real-time
menitoring via the internet. The project will generate an estimated 64,720 kilowatt hours of clean
solar electricity per year, helping to reduce the town’s energy costs and eliminating roughly 68,153
Ibs. of CO2 emissions annually.

Solar electricity production from every panel is warranted by the manufacturer for 25 years, and the
expected useful lifespan of these panels, all wiring, and the structural components exceeds 40 years.
Inverter equipment, which typically accounts for less than 5% of upfront system cost and is becoming
less expensive each year, has an expected useful life exceeding 20 years. With minimal maintenance,
solar systems provide a long-term supply of trouble-free renewable energy.

Zero Up Front Cost

Under the proposed Solar Power Purchase Agreement (PPA) financial structure, there will be no
upfront cost to you for this $149,184 project. Rather, the project’s Impact Investor partner will
finance, own and operate the solar array on your property for a contract term of 25 years, with
options for an early purchase beginning after year 5, and with options for two 5-year extensions. You
will simply purchase the solar electricity generated by the system under the rate schedule described
on page 2.

A PPA is the Most Cost Effective Way to Buy Solar Electricity

PPA financing enables the project to benefit from federal solar tax credits, which can substantially
reduce overall costs for you.

There is never any obligation to Solar Ownership
purchase the project, but

generally, the earlier you exercise 34,000,000

your buyout option, the larger the £ 53,000,000

lifetime project savings, and so we g :iﬁg

encourage you to consider that é e &

option. 'As shown in the S 610000000 © 5 ACTTIS 20 25 30 35 40
accompanying graph, the PPA | Somp—— o

coupled with an early buyout (63,000,000) .

results in a significantly more Years Solar Plant in Operation
favorable cash flow position than

a cash purchase on day one. e====Purchase 'PPA

Solar PPA Proposal

(7)) REVISION ENERGY Town of Readfiel

Page-1



Solar Electricity Price

The project’s Impact Investor partner will confirm financing for this solar project, including the sale
of electricity generated by this project to you at the rates specified below, once you have accepted
this proposal. Our goal is to design a rate schedule that best suits the goals of the Town--to fulfill its
commitment to sustainability and to reduce its long term energy costs--while simultaneously
designing an investment that is acceptable to an Impact Investor partner, Our mission in offering
solar PPAs is to make solar electricity as accessible, convenient and easy to understand as grid
electricity — but without any of the associated pollution and without the uncertainty about future
prices that is inherent in electricity from the grid. The solar electricity price is as follows:

For the first 2 Fmii;:::l:;;r;:se' Y7 PPA Price Increase if | Estimated Buyout
Years ($/kWh) inflation After Y2 any ($/kwh) Year 6
SOLAR $0.1330 2.0% $0.000 $89,510

Nate: this price is valid far 30 days from the date of this propasal and is contingent upan securing project financing.

The solar price schedule is designed to start

40-Year Cost Savings - 7 p
close to current utility rates. This solar price

$600,000 i " < . -

will also rise slower than histerical utility rates
$500,000 (3.2% per year') and slower than projected
$400,000 future utility rates (2.5% per year™). In
addition, locking in a consistent 25-year

5300,000 x .
energy price schedule offers a predictable
$200,000 electricity budget over the lifetime of the PPA.
$100,000 PPACOSt | Finally, an early buyout offers a pathway to
S158,822 | ownership that often costs pennies on the
* Viilty (2.5% Esc.) PPA (Year 6 B/O) dollar versus an upfront purchase of the same

solar energy project, allowing you to
maximize your long-term energy savings while minimizing your capital investments.

A Solar PPA Has the ideal Cash Flow Structure for schools and non-profits, with zero upfront
investment, and is a great way to lock in low electricity prices. A solar PPA with an early buyout
provides  substantial  electricity

savings when compared to buying 40-Year Cost of Energy

electricity from the utility even where $0.28

conservatively incorporating the cost $0.24 i

of full inverter replacement after the < $0.20

twentlet_h year. !f an early buyout is % _ $0.144
not feasible, taking the PPA contract g 50.121

to its 25-year term will lock in an g S0 $0.075

electricity price that is  still :

significantly lower than expected $0.04 | .

utility prices over the system lifetime. $000 -

PPA[Year6 TermPPA Purchase Utility{2.5% Utility (0%
B/0) Esc.) Esc.)

Solar PPA Proposal
"ﬂ‘ REVISION ENERGY Town of Readfield

Page -2



A Solar PPA is a contract between you and the Impact Investor Partner, with both parties having
responsibilities under that agreement. In capsule summary,

Town of Readfield:
e You authorize the use of your grounds to host the solar array;
* You purchase the solar electricity generated by the array according to the price schedule;
e You enter into a utility interconnection agreement arranged by ReVision Energy; and
e You add a liability insurance rider to your regular insurance coverage.

The Impact Investor:
¢ Owns and operates the installed solar system for the duration of the PPA contract, either
25, 30 or 35 years, or until you choose to exercise a buyout option;
e Registers the system with NEPOOL-GIS in order to sell the Renewable Energy Credits;
e Maintains the system while under their ownership (no maintenance costs to you);
e Fully insures the system for both property and liability risks.

When you notify ReVision Energy that you are ready to proceed, we will collaborate with the Impact
Investor partner, who will complete its project due diligence and provide a draft PPA contract for
your review. Once the PPA contract is finalized and signed, ReVision Energy will complete permitting
with local and state authorities, and will prepare the interconnection application for filing with the
utility. Then ReVision Energy will purchase the equipment and schedule the installation of the solar
array. Our usual timing from PPA signature to project completion is 180 days.

About ReVision Energy & Our Mission

Since 2003, ReVision Energy has installed more than 7,000 solar photovoltaic systems in Maine, New
Hampshire and Massachusetts. To ensure maximum performance and longevity in our harsh climate, each
system is designed by ReVision Energy engineers from Brown, Dartmouth, MIT, UMaine and UNH and
installed by our in-house team of licensed, professional solar technicians. The company mission is to lead
the region’s transition from a fossil fuel based economy to a sustainable, renewable energy based clean
economy. Our solar energy solutions provide our partners with viable, long-term pians for responsible
energy consumption and for recurring savings with zero up front capital costs. Today northern New
England has the highest per capita carbon pollution on the east coast—every solution we provide at
ReVision Energy helps to reduce greenhouse gas emissions and ensure a sustainable future for generations
to come. ReVision Energy is a certified B-corp and is 100% ESOP-owned.

http://about.bnef.com/content/uploads/sites/4/2012/12/bnef 2012-12-03 PVModuleTiering.pdf

pyrsuant to IRS rules, future buyout estimates may be expressed as an amount equal to the greater of Fair Market Value or a
schedule of values. See IRS Publication 561: https://www.irs.gov/publications/p561/ar02.htmlifd0e139; and 22 U.S. Code &
7701(e)(4)(A)iv) https://www.law.cornell.edu/uscode/text/26/7701 (which prohibits solar PPAs financed with ITC proceeds
from including any option or requirement providing for the host's purchase of the solar equipment at any price less than its fair
market value).

s Energy Information Administration, November 9, 2017. https://www.eia.gov/electricity/data/state/avgprice annual.xlsx;
3.2% represents the simple average annual rise of the Total price for the Total Electric Industry in all six New England states
2003-2016.

¥ US Energy Information Administration, Annual Energy Outlook 2018, “Table 8. Electricity Supply, Disposition, Prices &

Emissions”, February 6, 2018, https://www.eia.gov/outlooks/aeo/excel/aeotab 8.xlsx; 2,5% represents the simple average
annual rise in the nominal End-Use Prices for the All Sectors Average 2017-2040.

Solar PPA Proposal
(7)) REVISION ENERGY Town of Readfield

Page -3



PPA Rate Schedule & Savings

Annual Generation 64723 State

System Size in kW (DC) 53.28 Grantf/Rebate 50 Vear 1 PPA Rate 50.133

System Size in kW (AC) 42.00 RECs Flow to Investor PPA Escalator % 2.0%

Annual Qutput Derate 0.5% Year Escalator Takes Effect 3

Purchase Option 5149,184 Year 7 Premium $0.00
Buyout Estimate 589,510

¥1 Utility Rate 50.1445 Inverter Replacement (Y21) 53,197 Buyout Method Cash

Utility Escalator 2.5% Insurance 50 Buyout Estimate 589,510

Y1 REC Volume 65 Insurance De-Escalator 0.0% Interest Rate

REC Price ($/MWh) 48 O&M ($/kwW) $663.12 Loan Term

REC Term (years) 10 O&M Escalator 0.0%

REC De-Escalator 5%

Generation

(kWh)

Utility $/kWh

PPA Rate per

kWh

Annual Revenue

Term PPA

Cumulative

Revenue

PPA w/f Early Buyout

Buyout Payment Annual Revenue

Cumulative

Revenue

1 64,723 50.1445 $0.1330 5740 $740 50 5740 $740

3 64,399 50,1481 $0.1330 $969 $1,710 50 5969 51,710

3 64,077 50.1518 $0.1357 $1,021 $2,741 50 $1,031 $2,741

4 63,757 $0.1556 $0.1384 $1,095 53,836 50 51,095 $3,836

5 63,438 $0.1595 $0.1412 51,161 54,997 50 51,161 $4,997

6 63,121 $0.1635 $0.1440 51,228 $6,225 ($89,510) (579,664) (574,668)
7 62,805 $0.1676 $0.1469 $1,298 $7,523 50 $10,030 (564,638)
8 62,491 $0.1717 $0.1498 51,370 $8,893 $0 $10,219 (554,419}
9 62,179 50.1760 $0.1528 51,443 $10,336 50 510,413 (544,006)
10 61,868 50.1804 $0.1559 51,519 $11,855 50 510,612 ($33,394)
11 61,559 $0.1850 $0.1590 51,598 $13,453 50 510,722 ($22,671)
12 61,251 $0.1896 $0.1622 $1,678 $15,131 $0 $10,949 (511,723)
13 60,945 50,1943 $0.1654 51,761 516,892 $0 $11,179 ($543)

14 60,640 $0.1992 50,1687 $1,846 518,738 50 511,415 510,871
15 60,337 50.2042 50.1721 51,934 520,671 50 511,655 $22,526
16 60,035 50,2093 $0.1755 52,024 522,695 50 511,900 534,426
17 59,735 $0.2145 $0.1791 52,116 $24,811 50 512,149 546,575
18 59,436 $0.2199 $0.1826 52,212 527,023 50 512,404 $58,979
19 59,139 $0.2253 $0.1863 52,310 $29,332 50 512,664 $71,643
20 58,843 $0.2310 $0.1900 52,410 $31,742 $0 $12,929 $84,572
21 58,549 $0.2368 $0.1938 52,514 534,256 S0 $10,002 594,573
22 58,256 50.2427 $0.1977 52,620 536,876 50 513,474 5108,048
23 57,965 $0.2487 50.2017 $2,730 $39,606 50 513,755 $121,803
24 57,675 $0.2550 $0.2057 52,842 $42,448 50 514,042 5135,845
25 57,387 $0.2613 $0.2098 $2,957 545,405 50 $14,334 $150,179
26 57,100 $0.2679 $0.2140 53,076 548,481 S0 $14,632 $164,811
27 56,814 50.2746 $0.2183 53,198 551,679 S0 514,936 5179,747
28 56,530 50.2814 50.2226 $3,323 §55,003 50 515,246 5194,993
29 56,248 $0.2885 $0.2271 43,452 458,455 50 515,562 $210,555
30 55,966 $0,2957 $0.2316 43,584 $62,039 $0 $15,885 $226,440
31 55,687 $0.3031 $0.2363 $3,720 565,759 S0 $16,214 $242,654
32 55,408 $0.3106 $0.2410 53,859 569,618 S0 516,549 $259,203
33 55,131 $0.3184 $0.2458 54,002 573,620 50 516,891 $276,094
34 54,856 $0.3264 $0.2507 54,149 577,770 50 517,240 $293,334
35 54,581 $0.3345 $0.2557 $4,300 582,070 S0 517,596 $310,930
36 54,308 $0.3429 $0.2609 44,455 586,525 S0 $17,959 $328,889
37 54,037 $0.3515 $0.2661 $4,614 $91,139 50 418,329 $347,218
38 53,767 $0.3603 $0.2714 $4,777 595,917 S0 $18,706 $365,924
39 53,498 $0.3693 $0.2768 $4,945 $100,862 S0 $19,091 $385,015
40 53,230 $0.3785 $0.2824 5,117 $105,979 S0 519,484 $404,499




REGULAR MEETING

¢ MIINUTES
¢ \WARRANTS



Readfield Select Bosrd

March 18, 201%
Readficld Select Board torm # 16-089

Regular Meeting Minutes - March 4, 2019 — Unapprovea

Communications

Select Board Members Present: Bruce Bourgoine, Dennis Price, Christine Sammons and Kathryn Woodsum
Excused Absences: John Parent, Kristin Parks
Others Attending: Eric Dyer (Town Manager), William Starrett (Channel 7), Deb Nichols (Town Clerk)

Mr. Bourgoine called the Select Board meeting to order at 6:30 pm.

e 19-081 — Minutes: Select Board meeting minutes of February 19, 2019
» Motion made by Mr. Price to approve the Select Board meeting minutes of February 19, 2019 as
presented, second by Mrs. Woodsum. Vote 3-0-1 in favor, abstained by Mr. Bourgoine due to
being absent at last meeting.

e 19-082 — Warrants #36-37 (FY19)
» Mr. Price reviewed Warrants #36-37 (FY19)

» Maotion made by Mr, Price to approve Wa
second by Mrs. Woodsum. Discussion:

mostly labor, Kennebec Federal Saving!

Speed Trailer Modifications and US C

t, M. Newcomb Welding —

e Select Board Communications
» Mrs. Woodsum spoke that she
» Mr. Price reminde
stop in at the
» Mrs. Woods
Fire Station a

ent party and it was a great success.
itage Days to please contract him or
in August (Friday/Saturday).
Ktider and Deb Peele for the tours of the
mittee for all their progress and hard work.

6

» Mr. Bourgoine rem icoming School Board/Select Board meeting
o  Staff
» agers Report dated March 4, 2019

s Boards, Com
itting your minutes

s Public Communications mbers of the public may address the Select Board on any topic

» None

Appointments, Reappointments and Resignations

s 19-083 — Consider the appointment of Deb Nichols as Registrar
» Brief introduction done by Town Manager and Deborah Nichols, Reminder that nomination
papers are available at the front desk for any and all who are interested in the opening positions.
» Motion made by Mrs. Woodsum to appoint Deborah Nichols to the Office of Registrar for 2
years expiring 3/1/2021, second by Mr, Price. Vote 4-0 in favor,

Page 1 of 2 — unapproved



Readfield Select Board
Regular Meeting Minutes — March 4, 2019 — Unapproved

e 19-084 — Consider the reappeintment of Jeanne Harris to the Heritage Days Committee
> Motion made by Mrs. Weodsum to reappoint Jeanne Harris and Bob Harris to the Heritage Days
Committee each for 1 year term ending 8/2019., second by Mr. Price. Discussion: Suggested to
look into staggering the term for 1, 2 and 3 year on committee. Vote 4-0 in favor.

e 19-085- Consider the reappointment of Robert Harris fo the Heritage Days Committee
» Seeitem 19-084

Old Business:

¢ 19-068 — Consider a third draft of the Fiscal Year 2019
» Mr. Dyer went over the 3 Draft FY 2019/2020 By
» Input from Select Board on the changes and digéys . the Emergency Dispatching Services.
» Select Board input on the Library and Fire Depaf s and if they would like to see

* 19-086 — Consider away i t3 pntract
" rmal ] year. 2 bids received; EC
g up with $40.00 per hour handwork

‘ go with Ellis Construction.
» Maotis a» ar street sweeping contract to Ellis Construction
in the : Sammons. Vote 4-0 in favor,

» M. ing state legislation items: LD444 — Full Restore Revenue

i and JD47 - 25 million dollar bond to help fund renovations of

and talk at upcoming meeting,

» Motion mad . Wandsum for Mr. Bourgoine to write a letter to Craig Hickman & Sheena
Bellows on beh 1
Mrs. Sammons. 40 in favor.

¢+ 19-988 - Review and discussion of the Purchasing Policy

» Brief review by Mr. Dyer and a couple of concerns; 1) separate bidding process for roads and
non-related road projects, possibly combine. 2) Language around pass due taxes. Instruct the
Town Manager to reconstruct the Purchasing Policy and bring forward for review in May/June.,

Motion made by Mr. Price to adjourn the meeting at 8:32 pm, second by Mrs. Sammons. Vote 4-0 in favor.

Minutes submitted by Kristin Parks, Board Secretary via video recording

Page 2 of 2 — unapproved



Readfield Select Boarq
March 18, 2019

item # 19-090

RESERVED



COMMUNICATIONS

o SELECT BOARD
¢ STAFF REPORTS
¢ BOARDS & COMMITTEES
e PuBLIC COMMUNICATIONS



Readfield Trails Committee Minutes
January 22, 2019

Present: Nancy Buker, Greg Durgin, Jeanne Hatris, Bob Harris, Greg Leimbach, Rob Peale, Holly Rahmlow

Excused: Ken Clark

Unexcused: Henry Whittemore

The meeting was called to order at 5:34 p.m.
The minutes were approved with no changes.
Jeanne said that our current account balance is $1,276.86, after a charge for delivering bluestones.

We reviewed the final draft of the trail map. Greg L. made a motion ta approve the map and print a
quantity not to exceed 250 on the heavy stock that Robin suggested we use. Greg D. seconded. Rob
wanted someone to interact with the town office on the printing, and Holly volunteered to do that. Greg
L. mentioned that we would want paper that would hold up to weather. We will also want some copies
laminated to post at kiosks.

Greg D. submitted a budget to the Budget Committee for $2,510, but we are not going to get new money;
instead we will use our carryover. He went over the itemized budget, which will be presented to the
Budget Committee on February 12.

Nancy asked if our budget has a separate line item for the donations we’ve received through the kiosks or
from other sources. Jeanne is going to check with Teresa on that.

A picnic table that was at the Fairgrounds Trail and was moved to the Mill Steam Dam is going to stay
there,

Wood chips are available to the Trails Committee to use to provide a better hiking experience at the Esker |

Trail located at the Readfield Transfer Station property. This work will be done once warmer weather
arrives.

Rob updated us on plans to build a new connecting trail in town that would provide access to Rosmarin
land and other recreation areas.

We had some discussion about the best way to approach the abutting landowners. Greg L. suggested
using a casual approach to the landowners.

Greg D. said Eric will be submitting an RFP for enlarging the Fairgrounds parking lot. The larger parking lot
would interfere with the way the trails on either side currently meet. The RFP will include a new
connecting trail, which will be part of the work done by the winning contractor,



Greg D. said the New England Forestry Foundation is close to making a purchase of the Draper property.

The NEFF allows trails on their other properties, so they will probably be aliowed on the new property as
well.

Greg D. reviewed an August email in which Rob suggested some signs for the Esker Trail, including one
pointing out a view of the bog east of the trail. Greg D. suggested a sign like the ones from the CDC
warning about ticks. Nancy suggested a metal one like her snowmobile club has on a trail. She thinks it
might have come from Clark Signs. Rob is going to follow up by comparing the two types of signs and let
Greg D. know which he prefers 5o he can have them made.

We will need to plan something for Heritage Days and will talk about that in future meetings.
Ben Mcintosh has moved out of state and has officially resigned from the Trails Committee.

By mid-April Greg D. has to have the Trails repart in for the annual town report in case anyone has input
to offer,

Rob asked Nancy if there is a current snowmobile trail map. She says it is about eight years old, but still
fairly accurate.

The next meeting will be February 26.

Meeting adjourned at 7:50 p.m.

Minutes prepared and submitted by Holly Rahmlow




Readfiald Community Librdry Board Meeting
February 13, 20 14

The meeting was called to order at 6:36, by Chair, Deb Peale,

Those present: Deb Peale, Jan Tarbuck, Pat Clark, Sonya Clark, Jen Henderson,
Donna Witherill, Pam Mitchell, and Maureen Kinder, Librarian
Those excused: Betty Peterson, Brenda Lake

Secretary’s report: The minutes were approved.
Treasurer's Report: The treasurer's report was approved.

Librarian's Report:

*Wireless router fdiled and was replaced with new wifi access point and
network switch,

‘e-Rate 2019: Our renewdl application was accepted.

*Flagpole: open item

*Annual Report: Due April |- in progress

*Ongoing Programs:
*Cribbage Club |st and 3rd Wednesdays. No participant s in January,
*Children’s Hour Story Time:
January 3rd at the library was cancelled due to weather.
January participants: 19 adults and 17 ¢hildren

*Completed Events:
* Burns Night:
Held January 26th at Gile Hall
Attendees- 71 adults and {teen
Feedback supports making this an annual event,
*Book Club:
Wednesday, Janudary 30th- “Educated: A Memoir® by Tara Westover
We had 10 participants
* February Events:
*Continue Cribbage Club and Children's Story Hour
*Book Club selection, “The Alice Network® by Kate Quinn will be held
on Wednesday, Februdry 27th.
*‘Drop-in knitting/crocheting group: Saturdays from I-3.



* March Events:

*Ongoing programs
*Cribbage Club
* Continue Children's Story Hour with Pat Clark at RES on Thursdays

(first Thursday of month at the library)

‘Drop-in knitting/crocheting group: Saturdays from -3,
*‘Book Club selection, TBD

*St. Patrick's Day Potluck:
* Sunday, March [7th, 4:30-7, LocationTBD-Kents Hill Ski Lodge?

Town Hall? 4:30 arrive and 5:00 dinner
* {April) Chocolate making: TBD- Jen will talk to Hannah Flannery

Old Business:
*Flooring: We have samples and quotes. A motion was made and accepted to
spend §$2,165.00 on the flooring.
* Desks: We have one estimate, others have turned down or not replied.
* Redrranging book shelves will occur on Monday, 2/ 18/ 19 at noon,
* Burns Night a great success!

New Business:
*Hours: We would like to be open atotal of 24 hours a week, instead of the
present 16. We are working on a schedule.
* April: Chocolate Making Program
" St. Patrick’s Day- discussed in the librarian’s report.
" Spring Book Sale? Maybe early April? Discussion tabled until March,
" Maureen will be out of town February 28th- March 4th. Volunteers will
cover the library.
* Author talks: Pat Clark
Some suggestions were: Monica Woods, Barbara Walsh and Lynn
Plourde. Pat will bring some information to the March meeting.
*Mdine Humanities Council: Let’s Talk About It
Jan will fill out the application.

The meeting was ddjourned at &:18.
The next meeting will be March &, 2014 at the library.
Respectfully submitted by,

Pam Mitchell



OLD BUSINESS



Readfield Select Board
March 18, 2018

Item # 19-068
Annual Town Meeting Warrant

For Secret Ballot held on
Tuesday, June 11, 2019

To: Lee Mank, resident of the Town of Readfield, in the County of Kennebec, State of Maine

GREETINGS:
In the name of the State of Maine, you are hereby required to notify and warn the inhabitants of the Town of
Readfield in said county and state, qualificd by taw to vote in town affairs, to meet at the Town Hall in said Town on
Tuesday, the 11™ day of June, A.D. 2019, at eight o’clock in the forenoon, then and there to act upon Article 1 and
by secret ballot on Articles 2 through 41 as set out below, the polling hourslierefor to be from 8 o’clock in the
forenoon until 8 o’clock in the afternoon, said articles being the following

A

Article 1: Elect a moderator to preside at said meeting and to vot

Article 2:
Elect two Select Board members for three year terms:

Elect one RSU #38 School Beard member for a three

Atticle 4: Shall the Towny
later, and Februvary 28, 20

in each operationel budget category that the town is legally obligated to
mount during the period July 1,2019 to October 1, 20197

Atrticle 7: Shall the Town v nd appropriate § 485,750 for the General Government for
Administration, Insurance, Oftice’ quipment, Assessing, CEO/LPI/BI, Grant Writing, Heating Assistance
and Attorney Fees budget category for the following budget lines with Grant Writing, Heating Assistance and
Attorney Fees unexpended balances to be carried forward?

Municipal Administration $264,825
Insurance $131,340
Office Equipment § 5400
Assessing $ 19,875
CEO/LPI/BI $ 37,810
Grant Writing/Planning Set. $ 2,000
Heating Assistance $ 1,500
Attorney Fees $ 23,000

Select Board recommends:
Budget Committee recommends: Yes

M:fofficer/Budget/2019-20 budget/2019-03-13 Town Meeting Warrant



Article 8: Shall the Town vote to raise and appropriate $135,175 for the Municipal Maintenance budget category?

General Maintenance $ 91,425

Building Maintenance $ 37,000

Vehicles Maintenance $ 6,750
Select Board recommends:

Budget Conmittee recommends: Yes
Article 9: Shall the Town vote to raise and appropriate $7,850 for the Boards and Commissions budget category
for the following budget lines, with unexpended balance of the Conservation budget line carried forward?

Appeals Board $ 100
Censervation Commission $ 6,050
Planning Board $ 1,700

Select Board recommends:
Budget Committee recommends: Yes

Article 10; Shall the Town vote to raise and appropriate $65,03
the following budget lines, with the unexpended balance of't
Animal Control

Kennebec Land Trust
KVCOG

Age Friendly Initiatives
Library Services
Readfield TV

Street Lights

Select Board recommends:
Budget Commiitee recommends: Yes

Article 11: Shall the To

category for the following
Beach
Recreation

Article 12: Shall the e sesand appropriate $132,200 for the Protection Department budget category
for the following budget” ith a xpended balances to carry forward with the exception of the Ambulance
Service, and Dispatching /

Operations Fire Dep $ 67900
Ambulance Service $ 26,750
Tower Sites $ 2,550
Dispatching $ 35,000

Select Board recommends:
Budget Comemittee recommends: Yes

Article 13; Shall the Town vote to raise and appropriate $17,000 for the Cemetery Materials & Services budget
category, with any unexpended balances to carry forward?

Seleet Board recommends:
Budget Committee recommends: Yes

M:fofficer/Budget/2019-20 budget/2019-03-13 Town Meeting Warrant



Article 14: Shall the Town vote to raise and appropriate $370,578 for the Roads & Drainage budget category for
the following budget lines with any unexpended balance to be carried forward for the Summer Roads budget?

Summer Road Maintenance $ 104,928
Winter Road Maintenance $ 265,650
Select Board recommends:

Budget Committee recommends: Yes

Article 15: Shall the Town authorize the Select Board to borrow up to $550,000 on such terms as it deems
appropriate, with the proceeds to be appropriated to perform capital improvement to the Fire Station and
Library?

Select Board recommends:
Budge! Committee recommends: Yes

MUNICIPAL TREASURER'S FINANE ATEMENT
(30-A MRSA § 5404(1-A
Town of Regilf]

1. Town Indebtedness
A. DBonds — Principal outs
B. Bonds — Interest outstandin

2. Costs- Warrant Article {5 Town B
Af an estimated interest rate of thr

“$711,640.96
e bonds may not be affected by any
rvice or the bond issue varies from

$274,950,000
X T7.5%
$ 20,621,250

d appropriate $556,150 for the Capital Improvements budget category

for the following bud unts to he carried forward?

Town Buildings $ 250,000
Cemetery $ 5000
Roads $ 230,000
Equipment $ 15,000
Equipment Leases $ 19,150
Transfer Station $ 26,500
Fire Dept. Equipment $ 8,000
Fire Dept. Waterholes 3 500

Fire Dept. Personal Protective Gear Replacement $ 2,000

Select Board recommernds:
Budget Connmittee recommends: Yes

Article 17: Shall the Town vote to raise and appropriate $300,700 for the Solid Waste Department budget
category with all accounts to be carried forward?

M:fofficer/Budget/2019-20 budget/2019-03-13 Town Meeting Warrant



Select Board recommends:
Budget Committee recommends: Yes

Article 18: Shall the Town vote to raise and appropriate $47,852 for the Regional Assessments budget category for
the following budget lines which the town is legally bound to pay?

Cobbossee Watershed $ 22,852

First Park $ 25,000

Select Board recommends:
Budget Committee recommends: Yes

Article 19: Shall the Town vote to raise and appropriate $275,000 for the ke
which the town is legally bound to pay?

nebec County Tax budget category

Select Board recommends:
Budget Committee recommends: Yes

Article 20: Shall the Town vote to raise and appropriate for the Debt S

following budget lings which the town are legally bou

ice budget category for the

2016 Fire Truck Bond
2018 Maranacook Lake Dam Bond
2013 Road & Bridge Bond

P 55,583

Select Board recomniends:
Budget Committee recommends: Yes

Article 21: Shall the Town 2 it Relie ;;géret category, with any
unexpended balances to be,

Article 22: Siifl ' ested amount of $1,000 for the Kennebec

d appropriate the requested amount of $1,376 for the Central Maine
pectrum?

Article 24: Shall the Town vote to raise and appropriate the requested amount of $1,000 for the Family Violence
Agency?

Select Board recommends:
Budget Committee recommends: Yes

Article 25: Shall the Town vote to raise and appropriate the requested amount of $2,362 for the Courtesy Boat
Inspection Program to the Maranacook Lake Association for $1,575 and the Torsey Pand Association for $787
on Maranacook Lake and Torsey Pond?

Select Board recommends:
Budget Committee recommends: Yes

M:fofficer/Budget/2019-20 budget/2019-03-13 Town Meeting Warrant



Article 26: Shall the Town vote to raise and appropriate the requested amount of $910 for the Sexual Assault
Agency?

Select Board recommends:
Budget Committee recommends: Yes

Article 27: Shall the Town vote to raise and appropriate the requested amount of $2,500 for the 30 Mile River
Association?

Select Board recommends:
Budget Committee recommends: Yes

Article 28: Shall the Town vote to raise and appropriate the requested ap 20f $5,000 for continued restoration of

the Readfield Union Meeting House?

Select Board recommiends:
Budget Committee recommends: Yes

] to that paid to the™kaWn by the State (based on

Article 29: Shall the Town vote to appropriate the amg i X {
2rs Snowmobile Club to be for trail creation,

snowmobile registrations) for the Readfield Blizzard
maintenance and grooming?

Select Board recommends:
Budget Committee recommends: Yes

¢

Article 30: Shall the Town vote to raise and p%i?} Jassified budget category for the
following budget lines with Readfield Enterpriseiij : i :

Overdraft
Abatements

e Expenditure of Revenues from Federal, Stats, and private grant
ant is intended?

Select Board recommends:
Budger Commitiee recommends. Yes

Article 33: Shail the Town vote to accept the following Estimated Revenues to reduce the 2019 Tax Commitment?

State Revenue Sharing $ 158,500
Interest on Property Taxes § 30,000
Interest on Investments $ 6,000
Veterans Exemption $ 4,000
Homestead Exempt. Reimbursement § 181,447
Tree Growth Reimbursement $ 9,000
BETE Reimbursement § 13,828
Boat Excise Taxes £ £000
Motor Vehicle Excise Taxes $ 525,000

M:fofficer/Budget/2019-20 budget/2019-03-13 Town Mecting Warrant



Agent Fees

Newslefter

Business License Fees
Certified Copy Fees

Other Income

Heating

Plumbing fees

Land Use Permit Fees
Dog License Fees

Library Revenue

Cable Television Fees
Beach [ncome

Recreation Income
Protection

Local Roads

Bond Proceeds

Building Additions Donations
Transfer Station Capital
Transfer Station

First Park

Snowmobile (State reimb.)
General Assistance (State reimb.)

Total
Select Board recommends:
Budget Committee recommends: Yes

Commitment?

Conservation
Heritage Days ;
Library
Lecal Tax Relief

$131,560

Article 35: Shall the Town®y
(325,000) from the Unassign
necessary to meet contingencies®

ze the Select Board to expend up to Twenty Five Thousand Dollars
alance {General Fund), in the aggregate for one or more purposes as
hat' may occur during the ensuing fiscal year?

Select Board recommends:
Budget Committee recommends: Yes

Article 36; Shall the Town vote to appropriate $170,969 from the Unassigned Fund Balance to reduce the total
tax commitment?

Select Board recommends:
Budget Committee recommends: Ves

Atrticle 37: Shall an ordinance entitled 2018 Amendments to the Town of Readfield Land Use Ordinance, be
enacted? A copy of said Ordinance is attached to the posted Warrant and incorporated by reference.

M:fofficer/Budget/2019-20 budget/2019-03-13 Town Meeting Warrant



Article 38: Should the Town continus to use the Secret Ballot process for the 2020 Annual Town Meeting?

Additional articles needing development:

Shall the Town of Readfield vote to hold our Heritage Days celebration annualiy?

Shall the Town vote to anthotize the municipal officers to negotiate a Power Purchase Agreement (PPA) with one ot
more service providers, and authorize the installation of a solar project at the Readfield Transfer Station upon such
terms and conditions as are determined to be in the best interests of the Town, only if the terms and conditions
represent a net reduction in electrical utility costs to the Town over the life ofthe project?

Shall the Town vote to consolidate Fire Department reserve accounts 2 ize a portion of the Fire Department
Equipment reserve balance to cover cost overrins in the purchas allation of emergency radio equipment?

Others

M:fofficer/Budget/2019-20 budget/2019-03-13 Town Meeting Warrant



FY 2020 BUDGET - DRAFT 5

Last Updated March 12, 2019

3/12/2019




6L0Z/ILSE

SLQ $ 9/0% S fE0'S9 S S6E9F S T95°85 $ 85095 $ SSI'P9 § PSE'ES b SSNMIFS AUUNLLEWIOD - §Z
B N 3 Z 3 N s N S - ) - 3 - 3 UIBg 24 e HOOORURIEW ap
%bgv 00g < 0059 $ S8577 % ooZ'e $ o7rg's £ oS ¢ vTLS S sIy3N 19305 o
HIT'RT- {945} $ OIP'Y $ T69°T $ 93gs § 389’9 $ 60E"9 S 5028 5 AL SS3207 JNGNJ POYPEDY (g
9L PE L6T6 $ 769Gt $ 6EZ'ET $ S5p97 $ gw'sc ¢ 6REST ¢ BIL'ET ¢ AEMN o
%000 - $ 051 $ S9E'® s 087 $ 612 $ 651G $ - 3 Alpudud 98y pg
%970 {oz} $ SOE'Y S SZEy $ STE'Y $ S6EY $ SZEY $ SEZET 5 900 A3ffeA J3QaUUY g7
%000 - $ oSt s - § 0% L $ oaz s - g 1S4, puet Ja3qauuRy gz
%96 545 $ DLITT S TBL'S § S65TT $ 819°0T $ LEETT $ TETOTU ) 1943u0) |BwUY oT

S3DANBG ALUNWILIOY - 57

% OZ0T-ST0T S0T0Z-6T0Z  1IDANGOT0Z D2Q<=aLAETOZ  13IDANS INT YNLIY SI0Z TWNLOV LTOZ TUNLIY 9102 NOISIAID AN LHY43a

- - s _ - § - s - § - $ 65971 § 86S'EE 5 _ sBuppng umal - 0Z
- - s - $ - § - 5 - $ SOt $ L $ SIUBUBUIEW gy
- - s - $ - s - $ - $ 79 $ vBT'E $ Aleiqn g
- - - s - s - s - % BZETT % T6O'TT 5 NeH =219 gz
- - s - $ - $ - $ - $ 6£9°01 $ 200 $ UoREIS 3lld g1

sauipling ume) - 07

% OT0Z-6T0T $ATOZ6I0Z  [ADONAQEOT 290 <= ALAGTOZ  13DANg 6T0Z TUNL)Y 3102 TYNLIY LTOT TVNLIY 9702 NOISINIG AN LTI

940 TR~ {zoz've) $ OsSEz § osz'of $ Ty $ ME $ PIOE $ S82'E 3 SusissIuLe? % spaeoq - ST
- - ¢ Z 3 - g N 4 - S _ & - 3 SIWUILLICD SIBIL g
%925 - {rot) 3 00"t $ 9% $ POB'E $ 6 $ 99T $ SET'T 4 pieog Buluuzlgd gy
%S6'p3- {gst'vE} ¢ 0s09 $ 00Z'0f $ 80707 § e $ o6 $ 0ST'1 $ SIUUOD UORBAISSUOD og
%000 - s 0ot s - S 001 5 55 S Iz s - 3 sieeddy jo pleog g7

SWUQISSIUWION 2 SPJEOT - ST

% 0T0Z-6T02 $0Z0Z-6T07  13IDANS0ZOZ 320 <=CQLA6T0Z  1IDANE 6107 TYNLIY 8107 TYNLIV LTOT 1¥N1IY 9T0¢ NOISIMIO INTNEHV4I0

%600 09r's § S/T'SET $_970'zp $ STY'ZZT § EI9'OTT s - § - ] SaueuTuIEY - TT
- - s - $ - § - s - s - § - 3 [g20u8l gy
%05°C¢- {psz's) $ 04£9 $ £T2T 5 000°0T $ TSk s - $ - 3 saUEUIIEN “dinb3 / 33PA pE
%FEST 08r'L S 000°LE $ vee'st § o0T5'sT S 985vT 5 - s - s ajueuajuiely Buping oz
%Z0Y 0ES'E % STH'TE $ 99567 $ 56813 $ EE9EL $ - § - $ JVBUIWIEW (RIFUID T

AUBUSIUIBIA| - 7T

% 0076702 $0Z07-6T0Z  I3SQN80Z0Z ‘300 <=CIAGIOZ  13DONG 6I0Z TUNLIY 8107 TNV LT0Z TYNLIY 9T0Z NOISIALQ INAWLHYL3T

606" PrS'y 8 Osr58y $ BTIISZ 5 o0T'ISYy § _Sro'sty LI 1 A4, 5 6ILITY $ UQLESIUIMRPY - 0T
8,06°E9 000’3 ¢ 00072 § c/10C $ 000°ST s - $ ErCEL S Y965 % SIS |EF9] g/
%00 - $ 0051 § - g 0051 $ OLE 5 - § Or 3 soumsissy Bupesy oy
600" - S 00T $ 05FE £ 00077 s - & €geL ¢ Sevl " Suiuuerg g Junpm e gq
- - 3 - § - g - ¢ - s Tl & 1g9'es 4 acurUBMIEW [edUnK o5
%091 S65 $ OIgLE $ SEITC g <TZ'tE ¢ TE0'0F S ETI'1E § OSI'TE $ WRUTLIT 2P O
%E81T- {129°7) $ S8'61 S te8'e 4 9552z S wrer $ E0s'0z % BESLI $ duissansy op
%eg5T- (000'T) $ 00v's $ si6'E $ oor's § r1e's § ¥eee 5 6wt $ 1dinb3 30 57
%5ET - (oaT’s) $ Oreier § 996TS $ 00S'pET § TRLOLT $ TOV'EC 5 L5670% 3 souesnsy| 7y
2£90°T DBLE $ SCEYIT $ OT'ZPT $ SE£0°79T § TRO'rET $ T90€LZ § gro'zLz s UoREnSINIKIPY gy

VORBIISIUIVIPY - OT

% 020T-610T $0Z07-6107  139ANA 0Z0T 280 <=QLAGT0Z  1394NA 610C TYNLIY §T0T WDV LT0F VLY 9T0Z NOISIAIO 1NN LHVE30

sasuadx3 ozng A4




610z/CT/e

94016 {esE'LE) § BI5'0LE $ PRI‘EET § OE670F $ gr7'sey % 79755 $ S/8'FTS 5 afeureiq 33 speod - 09|
- : s - $ - $ - $ - $ WST $ 685% 5 HOM 230U g
- - $ - 3 - g - ¢ - $ TEP'SE ¢ 58767 g QIVRUIINEA IRIYFA g
%P6T 050’5 g 059'99C $ 870STT $ 009°09T S 99Y'EST $ tII0ST 5 Ter'os 5 SOUBLBIUIEN RIIM oF
- - 4 - ¢ - ¢ - ¢ - ¢ - ¢ - 4 Uolonnsuolay peoy o
%BLBT- {zovTr) $ SIAYOT $ 9SERIL $ OFELrL $ 6rLTE $ 98pvOT ¢ osv'erz t BJUBUDILIEN PEOY

afeuieig g speoy - 09

% 0T0Z-6T4T $0Z0T-6T0Z  1IDANGOT0Z >aQ <= QIAGTOZ  1IDANE6TOZ  TWNLIVETOZ  TWNLOVLT0Z TUNLIY 9T0Z NOISIAIG INTN LY d30

Filid ] _O0E'L S D003 § TIHIE £ 00L5T $ SELY $ 9T6'0% § ZTesIE 4 SauaBWRD - 05
- - s - $ - $ - $ - EEE $ oz $ 3us3 Jwn) oz
%2 002 $ 000X 5 THTT $ 00L'ST $ SEL'f $ 9T60E § TI8EC ] SBUREED UMEL o1

STLISIDLID) - 05

% UL0T-HTOT $0Z0Z6T0Z  13DAND0Z0Z 250 <=CQLAGTOZ  LASONAGTOZ  TVALIVEIOZ  TWALIVLTOT 1YY 9T0Z NOISIALG NN LUYIIO

E At {szs) $ _o0Z'ZEL §_sss'09 §_STLTET St5'8st ZEBTEL X 3 uoNIFIoN] - OF
%007 00T- to0z) s - s - S 00z e < - g - S SUCIETUQ ATUBTIEWT ()7
%00°00T- {000z} $ - $ - $ 000'C N $ Tret $ SIT'9 § 1635 BA1331044 {LUOSIZ g
- . ¢ . ¢ - ¢ - ¢ - ¢ - g - & SIEJISAUd og
%LTTL SLE9 $ 000SE $ Sg8'bl § SZ9'8z $ 8T0'9C $ BLYST $ 6T $ Supoledsia o
%ST9 osT $ 0§57 $ £6E9 § 00K $ 6i1'9¢ $ 196 $ S9vT 5 S3US IIMOL g
%00°00T- {005) s - $ - 5 005 5 - $ sSSP 5 - 4 S3|0H JAIEM f
H*TES 05E'T $ osL'9eE § OEL'TT S oar'st § 280%T $ TgEEL § 928'TE 3 [vLenqQUIY gz
%00700T- tooo'e) & - § 9IET $ 000'8 § - § ¥l § Sr6'6l & wawdnby a4 gr
HTSE DOE'T $ 00619 $ £8vos $ 009'59 § 91gos $ ¥62°29 $ 01Z'6L $ wanedag a4 g

UoIS10.kd .ﬁ

% 0202-6T02 $0Z0Z-6T0Z  139ANA 0202 a0 <=qdlA6T0Z  139aNd 6102 TYNIOY 8102 WALV L0  TWALIY 9102 NOISIAID INAN1YY43a

[%65E €~ (s6Z°T) 5 EIpE 5 oav'eT $ sories $ 00ZTT 8 i8c'oT $ trs'eT s SIIYMIIY 7B “DYIBg UONEIIIBY - OF|
2%00°00T- {0oo's} s - § £1R'S § 000% § fov $ - 5 - $ weg Weang W pg
HESBE 7oL § 0187 ¢ TES £ 8081 5 T6S § 60LT § €552 g sirel o7
%000 - 5 0897 S S6 S 0897 g - 5 T S ogy 4 sayadoid fypsed Aunwes) o
R . 3 - 4 . g - 5 - 5 - 3 - $ ue|y avedsg wadg g5
%00°00T 000's $ 0000t g - 3 000'S % 0%9F $ Z0T & L0T'OT ¢ sheq aFeuaH g7
%69 054 § 0OTE7T $ €9L'E $ 09517 § 988 L 74 4] § 7ze's 5 Rieog Uoieanay oz
%I9T 314 5 £16'6 $ 828 5 0996 ¢ 0BLB § TSYL Y2 71 5 ysess o

SAAIIOY 1R ‘SYIEd “UOLIED.IBY - OF]

% 0T0T-610Z $020Z-6T0Z  L19DQ1E 0ZOZ I3 <=OLAGIOZ  1I9ANA FIOT TYNIIY $I02 TNV LTOZ  TYNLY 9T02 NOISIAIO INAW LHVd 30

sasuadxl OZOZ Ad




6102127/

3669 Fb- (e=z'EvT) S Er0'vBL § B8IZ'0IE $ 9sB'rze § Siv'RIE £_0s7'org $ TS0'vEZ $ MBS 1G9 - S8
- - N s - s - s - s - $ - ¢ puog Julpiing [2dRinin ¢202 o3
%00"00T- (Doo'9sT) 5 - $ EE€2'0ST S 009'DST $ T05'ZoT $ 090%65T S PEERLT ¢  (yoAed gT0Z) puod pPEOH RONZ 0y
WRSTET BL6°ET $ EL6'6T s - § 0009 5 - s - s - § JT) WEQ 13IND BT NOOIBURIEW gy
%000 {r $ £IT'60T $ £IT'60T % BIT60T $ ZIT'60T $ LTT'60T $ LIT60T s {pohed Tzog) puod peed €102 sz
%OT'T - (559} % ERS'SS % BLTHS $ 9ET9S 5 JSw'9s 5 £I089 ¢ - g (yohed £z0Z) y2nuL 314 pr

SUIAIIS 3000 - &

% 0Z0T-610T $0Z0T-610Z  13DGNB O0TOZ 9A<=ALA6T0Z  13DANE6T0Z  TYNIDVEIOZ  WALWLI0Z VALV IT0Z NOISIVG INIWLNVIIQ

%S8°T 000's $ DoO'ssz $ v69°99Z $ 000'0LT $ il6'6ST 4 _IST'T9T & ROT'9SZ $ — xeJ Aunod - T8
%58'T Coo0's $ 000’52 S $69'092 5 000°0LC S £I6765T S T8TTRT $ EOT95T $ XEL AHINGD J8qeuusy g7

X8| AJunod -

% DTOZT-6TOT $0Z0T-6T0Z  13DANA 020Z 90<=QLA6T0Z  L3IDANE 6I0Z VIOV 8T0Z WALV ZT0Z VN1V 9T0Z NOISIALG LNIWIYY43a

%LE™ {gr1) $ TSP $ 89L9 $ 000'sp $ 099°eE $ 7BY'SH $ ISE'wy $ suonezniuedig jeuciday - OB
%P0T 005 S 00D'sT s BFOCT S 005+ S VTl S 088 5 QST S Yed 1 oy
. . ¢ . ¢ . ¢ . ¢ - g - ¢ - g B0 ARlea 28qoUUsy of
%OLT - {sra) % 298'T2 $ BILPT % 00S°ET § SEP'TT 5 ITIRO0T $ 1I8'81 § WSO PAYSIRIEM 295509000 o

suojeziuesig jeuoiSay - gg|

% 0T0T-6TOT $0207-610Z  11DANE Q0T '79Q<=0LABTI0Z  13ADANS EI0Z TVRLOY 8107 WALV LZTOZ  TYNLOV 3102 NOISIAG LN HYd30

2600 o $ 66/'POS'E $ 0SvRILT $ BB/ POSE § 96577SE § TSETHYE S 9pe'sTE'E ] uonesnpy - £/
- - 5 - $ - s - ¢ - s - $ SEOT 3 Jooyas Aeiawalg pg
500" - $ 662095 S 0RERLLT S 66L'POSE % 965278 $ ISEIHFE 5 1SP'vIE's § BEH NSY 0T

uopeanpy - 54|

% 0ZOZ-6TOT $0Z0Z-6T07  139aN4 0207 990 <=dIA6I0Z  139ANS 6102 ALY 8102 IVRIDVLTOZ  TYNLIV 9102 NOISIAIG LINIWLNYdIa

3¢86~ {926Z) $ _0o0s'00E $ ES0‘EPI S opv‘tos 3 wrs'se? 3 5E6'20Z $ 18T'ObE $ FISEM PUOS - 0L
%EC /5 (DoY) s 0TS 5 E£ZE S 008t 5 LI0TT 5 EST 5 GHP'T g 0uRe g
%p 0 vLE'T $ 005s6T $ O9L'ErT 5 981962 $ I99'€8Z S E92'95C $ TEBERT $ uollels 1ajsuell gr

ajsem pljos - 04

% DTOT-6TOZ $OZ0Z-6T0Z  13IDANE0T0Z 90 <=QlAEI0Z  13DANS ET0Z TVNRLIY S10T WNLW £T0Z YNV 9102 NOISING LN3WLYYd3q

498" EET 9ESV09 g 0ST'950°T $ _SISTIT S ¥IgIst § 051 $ S0TET $ B6L'IE 3 sawanodiu] jeude] - 5of
%00T- {000°00€} s - 4 62872 S 000'00€ $ 05T $ SIg's] 5 S566'2 $ wieq) e JOOIBUEIRIN o
%6~ (it 5] $ 00592 S ZETOS $ ¥I9'7S 5 - S 569 S DE£YT s UOIIEIS JJSUBLL g
%1 ostT $ DST'ST $ BET'9T $ 00067 s - s - 5 - 5 s9ses |ende] gg
%0 - $ 000'sT 8 2T $ 000°5T s - $ 956 $ 000y g wawdinby gg
%03¢ 000'08T $ 0O00'0§T $ 0O0T $ 000°0S s - s - $ - s SPeoy g5
- - s - § - 5 - 5 - 5 - s - $ SAEM3PIS of
%0 - $ 000's $ - $ 000's $ - 3 - $ - $ AISRUW3 o
%006T 000’36 $ 000007 $ 686'T $ 000°S s - s - 5 - g Suippng Aeaqn gg
- - g - $ S50°7 $ - $ - $ - $ by s uoieaII3y § SH1ed g7
. . s - § - s - s - g - £ - g IEH 219 oz
- 000°0SY $ 000'0s9 $ - s - $ - $ - $ - $ uopRY Uones a4l 7y
- o0s'nT $ 00501 4 - 4 - 5 - s - [ - < Weliyedsqaily ¢
%00T- {ca0'q) s - s 0OU'9 $ 0009 $ - $ - $ - s Adojouy2a) mwpy 1

sidaaacsdwg S_nw-mm

% DZOZT-6TOT $0Z02-6T02  LIDANA 0Z0Z 3 <=qlAGT0Z  13DANAEEI0E TYNLIY STO0 YNV L10Z TNV 9T0T NOISIND INFWLNY4I0

sasuzdx3 g70z Ad




610T/ZT/E

XBS PP ZLE
HE'D 5% ¢ 05L'cePb $ L9157 $ 907'IgP $ SP0RTH ¢ SIZ'ZNb ¢ GIZ'LTH 5 UBESILIWPY - 0T
%] [+ TS S S/I'SET S 9TOY 8 STVITT 8 E£/991T s - s - 5 Saueuajuiewy - 2T
%' 18- (Toz'vE) $ 0582 $ 95Z0E s ZITTY S o8 S $I0'E & 58zt S SuOISSILWE] 7 SpJeoq - 5T
- - s - s - s - s - $ 85917 § 96EE g sduipjing Umo] - 0Z
W 9T 906 S LE0'S9 $ 2BE9E $ T96'SS $ 85098 4 SSL'tv9 $ tSE8es 3 muu._?_uwxuu:...EEau-mN
%EE- {s62°T) $ EIvzt $ 09F'8T $ 90."8% S 00EvT S 48t'or § ¥rSoT ) SNUAPY 2 SyJed ‘UoNEIIFY - OF
O {525) S O00TTET L ATA: ] & SZLTET 5 StaEsT $ ZER'TEL S 19599T 5 U0 - O
%ES QDE'L S o0oLr S THIY S 00L5T S SELT S 9T80¢ S TESTE $ SOARWED - 05
%2 G- {z5E'2E} s e/50/€ $ PRT'EET 3 OF5°20b $ STr'eRT ¢ £I9'TSS $ G/R'E7s 3 afeurelq %2 speoy - 09
266°S€T 955709 $ 0ST'950T $ STSTTI $ PIOISK $ 105T $ soZ'st § 66I'IE § spudwanosdw) (epde) - 59
%0'T- {9852} 3 DoL00E s E80'WPI 5 929'€0E 5 ¥IS'S6T S 9E6'7YT $ 18Z9rZ 5 SISeM PlIaS - OL
%00 - S 66L'P9S'E 3 Osv'RLLY 3 66L195'E $ 965°LTSE $ TSETME § 9rSSIEE 5 uonesnps - 57
HET (g¥1} S TSELv $ goL'or S o008y $ 099'tE $ Te9'sr S ISEVr $ suoneziveRiQ [euolday - 08
%6'T 000 S 000'6LT 3 t69°997 S 0000/T $ LI6'6ST s IRZIYT 5 €01'957 5 xe] Aunn) - 18
LTl {e8'erT) S ELFVEL S BILOLE $ 956°LTE $ Sib8TE $ 0ST9%E § T50¥82 S a2nas 3R - 58
%0'0¢- {tze'st} g T6L'06 $ 06E'cT $ £TroET $ LE2'ST $ STr6Y § 9£9'1T 5 payissepun - 06
%00 - $ 005y S 89 S O0s'y $ 088l $ 98z § 658 £ BOUEDSISSY [EJAUSD - 56
% 020Z-6107 $0I076T0T 13DANTOTOT 3P0 <= ALAG6TOZ  I3D0NA 6T0Z TWNLY 8107 WY £T02 TVLDY 9T07 INIWLYV3a
NN - AHYINNOS LNIW LY 3]
XES 24t 143 §_69T'sit'n § 00L/95¢€E § _5zi'Tob'e § 1ZZ'BES'S § Tra'Ebe's § €0s'ste's $ WWLOL
%00° - % vos'y $ 739 ¢ o5’y $ oggt ¢ gg7 $ 658 g IE_Eucow-mM_
%0070 - S 00sF S 789 S 005f $ OEBT S 8%¢ $& 658 s SOUEBISSY [RISUSD ]
FIUR)SISSY _mhwcmw - 45
% 0T0Z-BIOT $0Z0Z-610F  1390Nd 0Z0Z 23A<=gLA6T0Z  1I194N9 6T0T NLOY 8T07 TYNLOY LTOZ VLY 5102 NOISIAIG INIWLsY4Ia
%5[9°0E- (1Z6'68) S Z6v'06 $ O6E'ET 3 ETLOET 5§ Llf2'sT § STI'st § 9E9TT 3 — pauissej3un - 06|
240070 - $ 00001 § - $ 00001 5 - 5 - s - 3 uolienieAY g
20070 - 00001 § - S 00001 [ - 8 - g - ¢ pun{ 2sudialus MAYPedy g
%O L {ex} S wrET § LLET S LLE'T 5 0F6 5 6RT 3 9fr'T 5 Suipqowmous gg
2000 - $ 0005t g - $ 000'ST s - s - s - 5 AsuBuiued o
%080 Fans § SPI'PL $ ofQ'tT S 9E0'bT § 1586 § ZER'S 5 1’9 5 sapuady Woid-uoN gz
lo500°08- (0o or) $ 00001 $ - $ 00008 5§ - 5 - 5 - 5 o1y xel Auadeid 1200 g1
%ON0 - 5 00007 $ LI6'L $ 00007 $ OFPT 3 pORTH $ 950'FT ¢ (yeipisaQ / wawsleqy) AElSAO ot
payissenun - o6l
% 0T0T-6THT $ 0202-6T0Z 13DanNAa 0ZHT 24 <= 1A 610¢ 1393004 6T0L TNV STOZ IYNLOY LTOZ TYNLOY 910 NOISIAG ANIW LMYd3a

sasudx3 DZ0Z Ad



e10z/TT/€

UONEBASIUIWPY - QT = s901A135
Aunwwe) - sz w
sanal
SJUBURIUIBIN - 7T = .wp_ﬁ v_MM

SUOISSIWIWOY 7@ SpJeog - T
sBuip|ing umol - 0Z =

S33IAIBS AJUNWWeD - Sz

S2NIANDY R ‘Siied ‘UONeIIAY - OF B

‘uoIIe3IITY - DE W

uolILlo.d - Or =

SaUalaWa) - 0S|

adeuieag
BSPEOY -09 %L m
uonIalold -0y = ’
sjuawanoidw|
S3URPWI) -0S W leuded -som

afeujelq 1 speoy - 09 m
sjuawanosdw| |euded -s9m
SISEM PlOS-0L

UONEINPI - G/ |
SuoneziueduQ |euoiday - 08 B
xel Ajunol -Tgm

MBS 1020 - S8 W
payissepun -o6 ®

BIURISISSY |BIAUSE) - G6 |

QUSEM PIOS - 0L =

uonexnp3l-s/m

SUoBZILERIQ
|leuciSay - pg m

xel Aluno) - I8 m

9IS
geg-Sgm

palISsEPUN - 06 |

FIUBISISSY
|eJBUBD - S6m

juawsedaqg Aq

juswnedaq Aq sasuadx3 188png 0z0zZ sasuadx3 198png 610

sasuadx3 0707 A4



610Z/21/¢

RN
s
A 2
KA ¥ 2 N
O& .n%.. O/-am._.u % onu.no =B A%v
S A & N N > 2 & ,u%o &
%ﬁ. ,Hy.a S & oo,,v < o~ & %ao 4 o Qv o «o,m @ o.% & %o
.awmv > a.w,.um_ o,..ovo A/ovo nu,.nvf .,.Mub ® o ovs\.v ,.....v.? a#o« ﬂénn.o am& //v@ & & A..Qvnr @&w/
o &8 S 2 o 2 & R - o £ o &
& ) i F ) & & 3 b & o
s & nwo/. @@. ...vso;. @04/ o%_u & me&o % o.ﬂué S n.éo/ & o_.%u o\u&, ooo.e
%FTE - = = S
s = o T . oerTh %08-
= WEE- %r O T %O T
i L - — 1 I L L )
. %00 — g
| %60 74 A . 9oy
| == ) E—
%E'EET —_— . = L spoo1
1uawyedaq Aq aduey)d % 0Z0Z-610¢ |
& ! 2
S <l
_ RN Sl
[ o@v < o@O & mw/
| JT/ L “ ﬂ./.u &
.J.@J. .owu. ) ¢nn. BJnm.
a.o.f &.vo oovw eoo
| 1390n8 0zoz = _IlLlll _ _ ®
| 1390ng6tozm
_ T 000000'T$
000°000°2%
_ — 1 000'000°eS
|
I E— e = - - 000'000'v$
juawedaq Aq s|ejol 0Z0Z-6T0C

sasuadx3 0Z0Z A4



610Z/21/¢

{zozvels

S -9E5'P09S

uswuedaq Aq as3uey) $ 020Z-6102

sasuadxj 0202 Ad

T 000°00Z%-

000'09T5-
000'0ZT%-
000'08%-

- 000'0FS-
+ 0%

000°0tS

000'08%

000°0TTS
0000915
000°'002%
000‘orzs
000°0828

- 000°0ZTES

000°09€5
000'00tS
000°0FtrS
000'08YS
000°075%

- 000°0955
- 000'009%
+ 000'0¥95

000°089%




6T0Z/TT/E

- - g - $ - $§ - $ - s - T4 % WRO SONIQUNSG NMOL-0Z
- - $ - s - s - s - 5 - § s 5 SNOILYNCA TIVH TI9 _ OLOZ

WTRC SONIQTINE NWMOL - 0F

% DZ0Z-5102 $0207-5T02  1300NE0Z0Z 29A<=ALAGI0Z  1395ans 6107 IYNLV B10Z VALV £102 TYNLIV 9TOZ NOISIAIG ANIWLYY4I

%0001~ (z15°08) $ - s - § LIS'DE 5 9f $ 650°F $ SITE $ SNOISSINWOD '8 SQdv0od - <1 |
- - I s - s - T - s - ¢ 059z s SuDeusq SPEIL 050€
- - $ - $ s - - 5 955 % STv 5 $334 HYvd 31VIS QI0E
%000T- (z15'02) S - $ § LTS0E $ BE 4 EO08E 4 - 4 SIVEID) £ SUONBUGQ UONBAIISUTY STOE

SNOISEIWMNOD § Sadv0d - ST

% OZ0T-6T0Z S$O0Z0T-6T0¢  139GNBOI0T RO<=QLAGI0Z  139AN8 6T0T YNV 8107 IVYNLIV £T0T YLDV ITOT NOISLAID ININIEYEIT

- - s - $ B8IT e $ 7T [ e $ IDONYNILNIVIA - ZT
- - 5 - $ 8T s - § Iz s - g - 3 XVL13Nd 010v

IINVYNILNIV - IT

% OZ0Z-GT0Z $0Z0Z-6T0Z  A3DJNG 07T WA <=qQLlA6I0Z  135CNH 610 TYNISY 8107 TNUOY £T0Z VALV 9TOT NOISIAIT ANININYVA IO

%10 9ZE'S % T96'vEE'S $ ZEG'DLT'S £ SE9'BLE'S $ 06E'6IE'S 4§ THRSBL'S $ TITLLS'S $ NOILYHLISINIWGY 0T
%L T7- (ErL'SE) S 095°TET $ - § EOEZZT $ BIBHET S 0Z0'LZe S SOR'HL 3 PIEMITI ALIED JO 9511 T00S
%6T'€S 696'£9 S 696"S6L s - $ 000°8TT 5 TELLTE $ OD0'0ET $ ERIODE $ Spuny pajeudisapurn o 850 K0S
962 9T ooo't s D00z S E&8e s 000 $ ¥529 4§ €58 $ 0ge'® $ 5334 ISN QNYVT QZOE
%60'0Z 000'T S 000% 5 EUE $ 000 s ¥89% $ 1994 S gEm"S ] $334 ONIEWNTd OTOE
%00 - S 00s'T S 0sLT S 005T 3 91ZT § 008t 4 059 5 asueisissy Juneay SEOT
%00 : - 5 000 S STPER $ 0002 $ Pifos & 065t $ 908'¢ g IWOONI ¥IHLD (60T
- - & - g - s - s - s - S £ ¢ SNOILDTI43Y ogot
%L 00T S 00871 $ 00T S 00F'T S S057 S 0SK'T $ S0S'T s $334 A0 QHLHID  S90T
%o0 - $ 05 § 01 $ 08 $ 0% 5 0 $ 0T ¢ £334 ISHIDN SSINISNG oot
%00 - $ 001 5 001 S 00T s - 3 99 $ ooz 5 SOV ¥ILLIISMIN  pSOT
oo - § o000 $ GLES S DODOT § ZGAUT $ TE90L $ 9401 s 333 1NIDV €50T
%0's 000°5Z € 000'525 5 PREPOE $ 000°00S $ 665TIvS 4% TE960S S 2TLZ6F g SINVL ITIIHIA WOLOW 7s50T
woo - $ 0008 $ ETET $ 000 s 6Lt S g6Z'8 S T0L'8 ) SIXNVL 51X LVOD  TSOT
- - & - s - 3 - 3 - 4 9fLC [ - g ONINNYIJ/SINYYD orOT
#6570 (g9 $ BIBEL $ vLSSI S 963°cT S vit's S 619 s ORf'f s LNINISUNEWIZY 3138 pEOT
%00 - & 0006 4 £60'6 $ 0006 $ 8sEs ¢ ££8% $ e80T ¢ INIWISHNANIZY HLMOHS 338L £50T
%S0 {o68) S LYPIST $ 896'SLT & LEETST ¢ E9EBET $ 96 § PST'EL g NOLLEWIXI QYLLSINOH 20T
%00 - $ 0007 $ 068 S QDY $ 606t S 209 S ¥82't 1 ROLLdMIX3 SNYHALAA TEQT
%0°0Z 000°T $ 000 5 t8r’s $ 000°S $ vav'e S 667 S 6PE'C s FINOINI INJALSIANI TZOT
260°0T 000°s $ 0000E $ 19T S 00052 S G6LTPE $ 9gp™T ¢ SPO'ET 5 SNV MO LSTHIAIMI $TOT
Wy LT 005'€T S DOS'8ST § £65'S % ODOSET $ SLELET $ POCSEL $ 990'8EE 3 ONIYYHS INNIAIY ALVLS €10T
%50 {go1) & SBTEE ¢ 86LEL § 85p'ce § Py % SSR7E $ §S8'9F $ XYL ALYId0d4 TYNOSHId ZTOT
WSO {8:£°7T) § TTT09S'y S teR06SY ¢ 0RSTRSY $  L0t'POSY S 2L6770PY S GELVOEY [ Xvl ALY340Ud LVIS2 VAN 110t

NOLLYY1SININGAY -0T

% 0T0T-eT0L £ 0ZOT-6IDT 13D0NG 0ZAT a0 <= (LA 6TOZ 139anNa 60T INLY 3107 IYNULDY 210 TVNLDY 9102 NOQISIAIQ ANIN 1dYd3a

sanuaaay OTOT Ad




6T0Z/ZT/E

- - s - $ DOt I $ 1z $ TEZ § 62 3 EETETETEREH
- - s - S 00g s - 5 Tt s 1€ s - g SUONELUO] 07205
- - $ - 5 - g - $ - 5 - $ 62 $ WoWISINGUIDY XB) 24 OT0S
SIIYILIWITD O5
% 0T0T-6T0Z $0Z0Z-6107  139ANA 00T 28d <=QLAGT0Z  13DONd 6T0T TYNIDY 8T0T TYNIDY LTO0Z TeNIDY 9707 NOISIAIC ININAMYIAA
%8BT [*73 & DOSEE 5 EPLZ $ 0097 $ IISZI $ Z¥I9L $ GLE'GL $ NOLLO3 10U OF
. . < - 5 - g - — F— I 3 SUOREISA0 ATusiail] 0/0p
- - s - $ - $ - $ - g - $ - 3 e Ajes 04 gSor
%T'€T 00% 5 0T'e $ - % 009°7 S oog't 5 009'L $ BEETT $ STNS JAMOL OOSE
- st $ 0ST $ - s - 3 oL $ 8T $ 957 g BUIUO SULIEH WING 04 $EOT
- - $ - $ ST § - § - s - $ L9£'9 s aaAn|dusy jeuci3ey Jssy WPy 5707
- - S - S g7 % - S Ir % 6828 % 3¢ $ SNOILYNOQ LNIW1IHYd3Ia 344 oror
NOILIILONd OF
% 0TOZT-6T0T $O0T0Z6L0C  1IDQNUOZOT =20 <=QLAGT0Z  1390Nd BTOT IVNLIV ETOT VLIV LTOT TVNLDV 9102 NOISIAI] ININLHEYAIT
%8'TT- (grz'a) $ HIIT $ 188 $ O£ S 89T S ELLLL S BES 6L g SILAILDY B Sdvd ‘NOILvIuo3d OF |
%0001~ Tooo0'e! s - 5 - S 0008 5 - s - S 12L¢C 3 Weq eSS NN 0108
- - s - $ oot s - $ o0sz $ as s - 3 SMRIL OTOL
. . ¢ - s - g - s - $ 0s § - g SIFYIHLOQH £/0T
- - < - s % S - $ 9Z6T s 009 $ gog'T 4 STTVS ISANVHIEIW - QX €407
- - s - 5 - g - s - S 8T s - 1 |B30L21U| - PIRDY J3Y  £70T
%00 - S ors'T s - § OFS'T S STIT S 0707 5 99E'T 5 lleqyos - pieca 294 97Qg
- - s - g - g - $ $z s - $ ToT $ NOLLYIHI3Y HIHLO - CHYOS 938 Sz0T
KO0 - $ 0sT'E § 5S0°E § OST'S S 0Z9E S 0r9's $ 0ZO'E g lleqyanseq - Quv0a Y $Z0T
- 05T & 00S'T § - g - s - s - $ - g DNIWINIMS - Y09 D3 £20T
%0 - $ ootz § SETT % 00T'Z $ 0507 $ 0087 $ €207 s ¥I0005 + CUYOA 3Y 7707
%00 - S 0267 $ o S OT6T S 0T 5 0fT'C 5 998°T L TIwE3sve - O¥vON D34 1202
- - g - g . $ . $ . $ . s B $ punoudferg yaesg 7oL
%9T 474 8 166 5 RS6'Z 3 (998 3 pI8'C g StT's $ BIFZ s JWOSNE HOYEd OTOT
SILLUALLDY 3" SHEV “NOLLYIUD3Y OF
% QT0T-6T0T $0Z0T-6T0CZ  1395ANA020Z 930 <=ALABTOZ  1IDANA 6TOZ ALY §T0T WALV L1002 TVILDY 9102 NQISIAIG INIWIHVIIT
peoe (kST'E) $ s S VELTS $ ST6VE § 205°9€ $ EEvIv § LIv'eE S STHANIS ALINWRINGD ST
%L'E 000t § 00082 s IS8T $ 000 S T6E'8Z $ 08t it $ 990'9C [ $334 ISIHONYHA AL 319YD 105
%0'00T 05 $ 00T $ 5 s DS s oL $ 00T $ st S suoJIed S8y ueN AlRJan gzor
%E'R 1€ % gor $ E8L § SE $ Sétr $ 0SS s 108 5 suoIINquIUO] ysaa yuorg AexN SToR
$0°00T- {005'T) § - s TIT S 00T § T S BES'T $ 9T s SO3300Yd 3198 AUVHEN oTor
%8'TI- (sec'T) & S9¢ S S66'57 S Q007 $ €007 $ BIgE S DEFE s SMOILYNOG AWYYaN scor
. N s - s - s - $ - 5 - g - g OV ALWLS AHVHEN To0Y
%0"00T- {000'T) s - § 0o00'g $ 000'T g - $ 0009 s - $ AJQNIIY 39V aooe
- - g 0s ¢ - ¢ 06E g g - g ANNd NOLLYNIZOVA 804 ZTOT
- - 4 - 4 555 5 - s org S - S - s Jupsagey TTOT
%L9T- {00%) $ 05T & gZ/ 4 000 s I£B7T s 0E6'T $ KRt s 334 ISNIDN 9040 TOHLNDS TY¥WINY OTOT
STONAYES ALINNIWINGD ST
2% 0T0T-610T $0T0Z-6T0Z  1ADANADZOT 3°A <=AlASTOZ  139ANE 6107 TYNLIY 810T VNIV £10T VALY 9102 NOISIAID ANIWLYYIIA

sanuaasy 070 M



6T0Z/TT/E

%E'S 0E9'6 $ G9'SLLY § TTS'859°S % STSE0bD 5 GES9ETY 4 6O0'srT'a § O1vZL8’s $ WioL

5600 - $ 052 § - $ 052 $ 9IE'T E $ 69T 5 IINVLSISSY TVHANID 56
%00 - $ 0827 § - 4 0eTT S 9IET 5 - S 697 3 ANNIATY 1VIS-1SISSY TVHINIS Q10T

IONYLSISSY TVHINID S6

% DTOT-ETOY 50207-6T0F  1390NH0Z0Z 0 <=aLAGLOZ  1390N4d 6L0T WY BIOT NIV LT0Z VLIV 910T NOISIAIO ININIHvSIT

%L Etr L9E"p $  FRE'ST ¢ ZIT'ST $ LIETT § ST & OB5'6E 5 OZT6T 3 Q3LAISSVIINN 06
- - s - s - 5 - S 68E $ 955'(Z S LTl 3 pung asudialug piSYpesy prol
%P'Z- {ex) S PPE'T g - $ LLE'T § LLET 5 ove 5 06PT § 5993 JqOWMOUS  OTOE
76005 000°s $ 000'sT s TIT'ST S 0000T s - ¢ ¥BOTI ¢ €0sor $ NUIABY YJed 1541 Q52T

QIASSYIDNN 06

% 0T0T-6T0T $0202-6T0Z  135GNA 0Z0Z ‘200 <= (LA GTOY  13DANE GIOT VALY ST0T WNLIY LT0Z TVILIY 9T0Z NOISIAIQ JNIWLYV43a

ﬂn. $0E) $ STS'E6T § 916'80r % 6Z8'E6L § Za6'pel 5 Tra'pst § SO0 TrL 5 1SYM ANos o2
%ST- 05S2'T) % £TE0R & TIS9v s E£/518 § ¥I0CE 5 ver'eh S TwZ'Tol $ JUYHS SINAYM - SINNIATY SL 060L
%S'T- {¥S0°T) S SL'l9 S 9I6'PE S 908'%9 ¢ TEK'6S S PEOPE $ - 3 IYYHS JLLIAYS - SINNIATY SL 5702
- - 5 - s - § - s - S ¢ g o7 $ SINVYDSL QS0
%00 - 5 OSh & 05T $ 05 $ o5t § TEOT § St $ SYULAL SIBJNEH [EIIBWSY DPOL
- - s - & - s - E - § 99 $ ByDT $ JOWNIYESL Of0L
- - s - - s - $ 26T s 1651 $ - $ 3u||2823Yy Vo5 I[FUIS SL 970L
- - CEE § £99 § - & o $ 08 $ 08t $ YIHLO - STNFVIDAIIY SL 5204
%00 - S 000°0T § L9279 $ 00001 $ T'el S 9v6'L $ Sr89 $ TvLIW - SEVIDAIIISL £z0s
- 000’1 g 00T S gr % - $ ot 4 - $ - $ 1SOdNO3/ATOAITISL TZ0L
%O'E 000t S 000'PE § 0ST0T 5 000€E $ 19T'sg $ T8EPE % SST'0E $ S NOLLWLS HIASNYHL OTOZ

ALSYM ANOS 04

% DZNT-6107 $0Z02-6T0Z  1I9ANAQT0T 330 < QLAGTOT  L3DONdg 6107 IVNLIY 8107 WALV LT0Z IV 9102 NOISIAIG ININLEYdIT

pesstz 78Dt § OPR9%S $ Fi9PoT $  ZEo'ost § 6l5€T $ ¢ $ 000°6T $ SANIWIADHAWI] TVLIdYD 59
2%0°001- {0Q0"LLTS E - 5 000'0er 4 000LLT s - g - s - 3 wieq SYE] JOoleueiey pggg
%ETE ¥Z2°T 4 oyt 5 29 5 0 § giget s - £ 00QST 1 {auAea % aN1aAe ) UCNRIS JBJSUBIL 076
- _ & - § - s - & - s - s - g sY|emapis 0559
- - g - ¢ - s - $ 1 4 ¢ s - s spiayled 5z59
- 000'5L5 5 0D0'SLS 5 - 4 - ¢ - 4 - L < puoq ('gN + a4) Suip|ing (ediuniy 7158
- - s - $ - § - $ - 5 - $ - $ IZH21S 0753

SINIWIACHIWITPLIAYD 55

% 0202-6T0Z $0Z0Z-6T07  13190N9 0T0Z Q<= ALAET0Z  13DING 610Z VALV 810 VALV 10T IVNLWV IT0Z NOISIAID INIW1NY4Ia

%00 - $  000°sE $ Tr9°sE $ 0p0sE $ vZE'SE $ 95Tty $ 099t 3 9BEL|elQ g SPevy 09
- - s - I s - $ - S 8rl ¢ 0L6% H [EIOHF] GTOL
- R g . g N 8 R $ - $ 95579 g - 5 wawdinky jo 9es oros
i . $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 997 $ WAWISINGUISY XEL [30d OTO
- - 5 - 5 - s - s - s - s - S SNOIS L334LS 0807
) - s - $ - s - s - $ 6 § - % FNOIMI A¥YMHDIH 0202
%00 - S 0o0'sE § Tro'st $ ooo'se $ bT6E $ 0%g'sE ¢ ves'sE $ IINVLSISSY AVOH TWI0T OT0Z

afeuieaq % speey 09

% 0Z0T-6T0T $020T-6702  1350NA0Z0T 290 <=ALAGI0Z  1354NA 6TOL TYNLIY BTOT TYNLYY £TOT IVNLIV 9T0T NOISIAIG INTWLYVdIa

sanuanay OTOT Ad




6107 T1/E

%85 PrOTLE $ EO1'SLLD $ 725859 $ SZSEObS $ G8S9PTD 5 GDO'SPTS $ omv'zR's 4 Y10l
%00 - s 0572 4 - € 0827 s 9IET s - % 69¢ % FDINYLSISSY TvdINGD 6]
Wi EY £96'p S ¥PEQT $ TIT'ST $ LET1T $ 9921 S 099'5¢ $ Q26T $ AILISSYTINN 06|
%z {vog) % STSE6T % 9T65'801 5 GTE'EBT $ TYEFET S Tr9°p8T $  S90°TFT 5 JLISYM Q1105 0L
%5512 vTECOv S 9vE'98S $ LWL $ ZT098T $ 6581 g £ $ 000’5t 5 SLNIWIADHINI TYLWYD 59
%00 - 5 000'SE $ TI97%5E % DOOSE $ vIE'sE S OsTvk S 009tk s adeuielq g specy 09
- - $ - $ 00t § - $ 1z $ TEC 5 6L g S31¥313W33 05
N9 0ss $ 0sSgE s EZ s 00972 $ TISYT $ [H19T % &LE'6T 3 NOIL)IIOUd DY
®EIT {svz'o) § LI S T18€3 5 DLELT 5 B9E0T $ ELLYT 5 6P6'6T $ SALLIALLY "2°SHUVd ‘NOLLY34)3d OF
%0'6- frsT'e} S TLLTE $ PELIS $ SZE'PE s Z0S0f S EEVTE ¢ LIVEE 3 S3JIAYUIS ALUNNWWGOD ST
- : s - s - s - s - s - s SZ s WSO SONIATING NMOL - 0Z
HO'00T- {£15°08) s - s - $ £IS0% S 8¢ 5 6507 5 St ) SNQISSIWINOD 7 SAYV0E - ST
- - s - 5 BIT E - 3 e % - % - < TINYMNAINIVIN - ZT
%10 9ZE'S $ T96PEE'S S ZEE0LT'S $ SEI'6LE'S 5 0BE'BLES S T8R'SELS $ TOT'RIS'S 5 NOLLYYLSININGY 0T
% 0Z0Z-G10Z $ 0ZOZ-6I0Z 13904 0202 "33 <= QLA 6T0T 139and 6107 TYNLOV 8102 WLV £T0Z YLV 9TOZ INIWIHYdIa
- WLLNYdIa

SanUaASY O7Z0Z Ad




610Z/2T/¢

AINVISISSY TWHINID SE =

d3HISSYIINN 06 =

ILSYMANOs oL m

SLNIWWIAOHdINI TVLIdYD S9=

a8euleI( %P SPROY D9 m

S3IY3LINID OSm

_ NOILD3LOYd O ®
SILLIAILOV 2°SHYVd ‘NOILVIYDIY QE ™
S3DIAYIS ALINNINNIOD SZ®

IR0 SONITTING NMOL - 0Z B
SNOISSININOD 8 SAYVO8 - ST B

IONVYNILNIVIN -ZT B

(uonpaysiuiwpn buipn|sxa)
juawiiedaq Aq anuanay 193png 0Z0Z

53NUBASY 0Z0Z A4

FONVLSISSY
IvHIN3D S6 8

Q34ISSVYIINN 06 =

A1SVYMANos oL =

SINIWIAOHdWI
TVlidv2 S9 =

afeuieig
‘TSpecd 09 m

S3E3L3INTD 05 =

%L m
NOILJ3LOYNd OV Byng g

SIILIAILDY B'SiHvd
‘NOILV3YD3Y Ot m

S3IDINEIS
ALINNWWOD ST =

IR0 SONIdTINEG
NMOL-0Z ™

SNOISSIWNGD
BSQUVOE-STE

JONVNILNIVIN -TT =

(uonwaysiuiwipn Buipnjaxa)
juauwnaedaqg
Aq anuanay 198png 6T0C




6T0Z/TT/€

7 < & 4
_ @314ISSYIONN 06 @ 6 o v & &
P S s & & & "
ILSYM AIOS 0L = hmwa,v & i z../a( o.vo ; i .%w% .%r &.,w.ﬂn, @mo A %.o
SLNIW3AOHdINI 1YLIYD S9 B n‘,u... & & o&% @%o %o .vvo %/« & o,.ﬁ,o %o &n,. /y/.uy
o0 5 o N
ageuieiq 1 speoy 09 = o £° S & O Jv.a,. g RS & & o ki .
& o & S P A & & F
S3IHILINGD 05 ® £ & N B & & £ & & s £ L
| NOILDILOYd Op m ———————s — v = ——7 %0ST-
| SILIAIDY 'SHYVE NOILVIWDIY OEm o =1 B el
“ i %o 06 o
| SIDINGISALINNWINGD STE | : = .
| — _ _m an . i —— N ! _ %0
| W0 SONIQTING NMOL-0zm %00 %00 %00 mlm - %00 %0°0 %0 %05
| 5
| SNOISSININGD 8 SQYY0g - ST = Lmq — e %00T
1
IONVNIINIYN -ZTm  ——————— — _ %0ST
NOILVHISINIAGY -0T = = = = = = %00Z
= %eSTe HRSE
luawnedaqg Aq asueyd % anuanady 0Z0Z-6T0Z
B
&
l3oangozoz= =%
| 139ang 6T0z® 000'00TS
000'0025
000°00£$
_ 000°00tS
m 000°005%
_ 000°009%
| - — _ - - —_———— — = - 000'00L$

(uonpaistuiwipo buipnjoxa) Jusawisedaq Ag s|e101 @nuanay 0Z0Z-610C

$3NU3A3Y 0Z0Z A4



6T0Z/TT/E

o A
Q3IHISSYIONN 06 ® & o & & Ny &
& s° & o & %.O( & &
3LSYM QNOS 0L = hm«.v % & 2 » . & S N o A oko
SINIWIACHdINI TVLIdYD 59 = 5 & & &%, & ~° &a% v Ju%.o mwo &aoo .u,%r nw,.,..,y
ageulesq g speoy 09 = R & &&mO ._.a..O«,/ 4940 ,.a..o.@ ov.vawv ..wvo .m»w.m. & n..émv W h,w.%..,,. .m%mu/
& O 3 S & R . W o & 3
SINILINID 0= $ & = & & & * & & & & = &
NOLD3LONd v = Twoe)s I T 1) T 7T i — s
SALIALLOY B'SHYVd ‘NOLLYIHI3Y 0= == s . _ _ e = == et 03
I - 5 < S R~ W -5 st 0000S$
= 1588 RUTAY 9zE’s }

SIDIAYIS ALINNININDD ST = _ ek ] c TESS | ooo'oots
W'30 SONIQTING NMOL-0Z® — - - _—— e ——— - 000°0STS
e 000°00Z$

SNOISSIWINDD '8 SQ¥V0d - ST = B - ——— 000'05Z$
IONUNILNIVIA -2t ] . [ 0oo‘0oes
A — — — t 000°0S€$

NOILVYLSININOY -OT® e } | cootoors

D S e ot L —  000‘0s¥$

wawiedaqg Aq @3uey) § anuanay 0Z0Z-6T0T

SaNUBA3Y 0Z0T Ad



610Z/¢T/€

piemiog ALieD jo 351 TOOS
spung pajeusdisapun jo asn 000S
$334 35N ANY1 0ZOE
$334 ONISINNT OTOE
SoUElSISSY SUEaH SA0T
JWOINI Y3HLO 060T =
SNOILD3743d 080T &
5334 AJOD Q3141143 S90T =
$334 3SN3DT SSANISNE 090T =
SAY HILLITSMIN #SOT =
334 IN3DY €SOT ™
SAXVL IDIHIA HOLOW TSOT =
SIXVL 3SI10X3 Lv0d T50T =
ONINNY1d/SLNVYD OrOT @
LNINISYNSINIZY 3138 rEOT &
LNINISHNEGWIIY HLMOYD 3341 EEOT
NOILJWIX3 dVILSIWOH ZEOT m
NOILJINIXI SNVHILIATEOT ®
JWOINI LNIWLSIANI TTOT &
S3IXVL NO 1SF¥3LINI FTOT =
ONIHWYHS INNIATH J1YIS ETOT =
XVl ALH3d0dd TWYNOSHId ZI0T
XYL AlH3Id0Hd 3LVISTI TVIH TTIOT =

100S | 0005 | 0Z0€ | OTOE | S60T | 60T _ 080T | S90T | 090T | ¥'50T | £50T | ZSOT | TSOT | OVOT | ¥EOT | EE0T | ZEOT | TEOT | TZOT | ¥TOT | €T0T | 2TOT | T10T
_ “ 3
m
= =
(%]
g | 3|z qalz|E
o | ® = < g = &
sle| | a8 5 23|28 5(z|. 3|8 8
= | | | = @ m v m | = = n = ==
o 2 T = = = (o] (=] ) = = = | B =1 m b= 7 =
=] 2 | o 2 2| = == = = W m = m = | 49 m - = i |
= v = = = o & < = = = S b = = m - -
o & | S - 5 = m -3 | m m = = = o & = m = - | =
] 5 | =2 = =X ﬂ o v |z 2 wi = o= i m m L c 2 a
! 5 o = m m o o > = 51 = c = o ] = - =
=2 2 = | P = = 2 i M o | o & = = m m e, o “» M A
7|3 g5 |Z2|&a|ls|=2 Q|8 B R AR5 B m = | 2| =2|=2 || 2|3
M -n m @ n O = =< m > -IN. — = = =z =z = o o | o = = =
& - b I o o - a > ] = = = - = = o | = =2 = e
(s la(@ | @ |3 || 2|8 | m|lg|l|n|B|2|=2|3[2|2 3|8|Z|E|E
= wn v w ] m wi v 7] o m wvi v o - - = = m _ L (] =
P ANA
%S0 %50 %50~ %S0
[ i - . - . - 1 DS L L. 1 1. 1. ' 1 1 | — 1 1 L — — |
%00 %00 %00 - %00 %00 %00 - %00 %00 %00 %00
%'
%1L
W %LOT B S _ %b' /T
%0°0¢ %0°0T %0°0T

%TES

uoisialg Aq uonensiulwpy - asuey) % dNUIAY 0Z0Z-6T0C

SaNUaAaY 0Z0Z A

%0t

%0T-

%0 |

%02

%0v |

%09



610Z/21/€

piemuog ALed o 350 TO0S

spuny pajeusisapun 40 3N 000S

$334 35N ANV 020€

$334 ONIGINNTd 0TOE

IIUBISISSY MC_HNM.I S60T
INOINI Y3HLO 060T =
SNOI1D3143¥ 080T =
$334 AdOD Q31311430 S90T B
$334 ISNIDN SSANISNE 090T =
SQV ¥3LLIISMIN pSOT =
334 IN3OV €SOT =
$S3XVL I1DIHIA HOLOW ZSOT
$3XV. 3510%3 L¥08 TSOT
ONINNYI4/SLNVYO 0%0T m
INIWISHNBINIZY 3138 pEOT =
INIWISYNEWITY HLMOYD 3341 ££0T B
NOILdINIX3 AV3LSINOH ZE0T B
NOILd3X3 SNYY3LIA TEOT =
INOONI LNIWLSIANI TZ0T B
SIXVL NO LSIYILNI +T0T m
ONINVHS INNIA3Y 3LVLS £TOT m
| XV AL¥3dOYd TYNOSY3d ZT0T m
_ XYL ALY3dOYd 3LV1S3 vIY TTOT m

_HSm_Som 0ZOE |0TOE | S60T |060T | 080T | S90T cmcﬁ_wmcﬁimmoﬁmmcﬂ TS0T |OvOT | PEOT | €€0T | ZEOT | TEOT |TZOT | ¥TOT|€TOT |2TOT |TTOT
7 | 7 | - | _
| | | =
| | m
| o =
oy | m
d e 3|5 2 5 2
=3 c z (B 12|z |8 |= 512 | o
= o b o — = 24 = e m | 0|
| = = o | = = o |m | T | B @» | 22| =|z2|=
@ a = | = = = Q 8 z = x - = 3] = m = =
s | g =8| q =B |2 | 5|2|8|E|2|2|2|B 8|5 |&
ol |2|lE|5|2|=|B|2]|8 S|lo|ld |2 2|0 |a |3 g|2|2|2
o ) = z @ E o o & & | T X | ¥y = ® 24 m | v« lc|a|d
| 2 =5 < = > = . (=) m m b a [=] 5 = = x | = | 5 o m | 3 _ o
zle|G|lz|8|lz|B|S|a|F| 2| R|R|BE|Z|EBIZ|E| 2|2 |28 _ 3
g | m|a & | §|ld|2|™ 5|75 |2|2|2|28|%28 | 3 3 la |l | =213 3
= c ) - o o) S - - > = = = = -~ ™ = = | = = |
s 12 | Bl®B|8|2|l=z|R|Blea a8 |l&|=2]|2 a8 |=|&|=2|2 |2
a 3 v v o m & [ v __ B om | v o = ..ilu_ 7 - = | m wvi @ W ﬁ =
_levs'sels .
(8LE7T)8
000°T8
1 R E— | DS . L | - 1 T 1 L =
DOO'TS I~ 1o A T - T
000525
|
|

696195

uoisinig Aq uonessiulwpy - d8uey) § INUIASY 0Z0Z-6TOT

sanuanay 0707 A4

0000ZTS-

000'00TS-

000°08%-

000°09%-

000°0vS-

000'0Zs-

0s

000°0Z$

000'0rs

000'09%

oo0'08$




FY 2020

Pre Commitment - ESTIMATE

Town of Readfield
FY 2020 MUNICIPAL TAX RATE CALCULATION FORM
|. Local Taxable Real Estate Valuation...........coocovviviiiiiiinnn. $235,740,954
2. Local Taxable Personal Property Valuation........................ $1,721,195
3: Totdl Taxable ¥aluation (Line:1 plus line 2wz ammiimiii masi vsiniidias $237.462,149
4. a) Total of Homestead Exemption Valuation.......................... $15,007,900
4. b) Homestead exemption reimbursement value.......................... $9,379,938
5. a) Total of BETE Exempt Property.........ocoouviiiiiiiiiniiinnn. $1,429,651
5. b) BETE exemption reimbursement value.,...............covvvvnnnnnn, $714,826
6. Valuation Base (Line 3 plus lines 4band 5b)......ooovvviiiiniiiiiiiiciiiiiiii e, $247,556,912
APPROPRIATIONS
7. County TaX....vevrrarrneerins et ettt S o R $275,000
8. Municipal APPropriation. ...........cveeviveeneveerieininecnneenonns $2,915,370
9. TIF Financing Plan Amounts..............ocoeviveiiiiiiciiiiiaieciaans $0
10. School/Educational Appropriations......c.vcvvererveessenisrenssiennnes $3,564,799
(Adjusted to Municipal Fiscal Year)
11. Total Appropriations (Add lines 7 through 10).......ccoviiiiiiiiiir e $6,755,169
ALLOWABLE DEDUCTIONS
12. State Municipal Revenue Sharing..............covvviviieneiniinnn $158,500
13. Other Revenues:  (Revenues not accounted for in $1,827,887
Municipal Appropriation which are to be used to reduce the
commitment such as Tree Growth and Veterans reimbursement,
trust fund income, etc.)
14. Total Deductions (Line 12 plusline 13).................oonie $1,986,387
15. Net to be raised by local property tax rate (Line 11 minus line 14) $4,768,782
16. $4,768,782.00 x 1.05 = $5,007,221.10 Maximum Allowable Tax
(Amount from Tine 13}
17. $4,768,782.00 + $247.556,912 = 0.01926 Minimum Tax Rate
(Amount from line 13) {Amount trom ling 5)
18. $5,007,221.10 + $247,556,912 = 0.02023 Maximum Tax Rate
(Amount Irom line 10) (Amount trom line 6)
MIL RATE
19. $237,462,149 X 19.34416600 = $4,593,507.23 10 BE DETERMINED
(Amount from line 3) (MILL RATE)
20, $4,768,782.00 ® 0.05 = $238,439.10 Maximum Overlay
[Amount from line 13)
21. $9,379,938 X 0.01934 = $181,447.07 Homestead Reimbursement
TAmount from linc 46} T (Scleeied Ratey (Enter on line B, Assessment wWarrant)
22. $714,826 X 0.01934 = $13,827.70 BETE Reimbursement
TAmount Trom lne 50) — (Selected Rate) “HIer On JNe 9, Assessment warrant)
23, $4,788,782.00 - $4,768,782.00 = Overlay

(Line 19 plus Tine 2T & I7) (Amount from hne 13) !!mer on Imc ! !ssessmem !an‘anr)

(If Line 22 exceeds Line 20 select a lower tax rate.)

3/12/2019




FY 2020

Taxable Valuation and Mil Rate Over Time

0

Valuation

Mil Rate

G s ol ol odb R e Waw iy g b mBs s o e e ek i 9
% % % % D ‘%‘%‘%%%%%Jo"e"v%‘,@,

3/12/2019

Fiscal Year Mil Rate Taxable Valuation CPI General Tax Information
FY Mil Rate % Change * |Valuation % Change * [CPI% Change |Interest Commit. Date  Notes
1981 1982 17.50 33,525,000 8.9%
1982 1983 14.80 -18.2% 41,411,207 19.0% 3.8% Revaluation
1983 1984 15.30 3.3% 41,847,108 1.0% 3.8%
1984 1985 15.80 3.2% 42,237,514 0.9% 3.9%
1985 1986 15.30 -3.3% 42,801,844 1.3% 3.8%
1986 1987 17.30 11.6% 45,425,772 5.8% 1.1% 13.5086
1987 1988 16.80 -3.0% 50,623,696 10.3% 4.4% 11%
1988 1989 16.20 -3.7% 59,762,345 15.3% 4.4% 11%
1989 1990 9.90 -63.6% 101,779,380 41.3% 4.6% 12% Revaluation
1990 1991 13.00 13.8% 103,218,225 1.4% 6.1% 12%
1991 1992 13.30 2.3% 107,159,315 3.7% 3.1% 12%
1992 1993 14.00 5.0% 108,440,600 1.2% 2.9% 12%
1993 1994 15.50 9.7% 109,711,840 1.2% 2% 10% 9/20/1993
1994 1995 17.30 10.4% 111,963,640 2.0% 2.7% 10% 9/6/1994
1995 1996 19.50 11.3% 114,804,040 2.5% 2.5%| 10.75% 9/7/1995
1996 1997 19.30 -1.0% 116,831,218 1.7% 3.3% 10.75% 9/3/1996
1997 1998 18.60 -3.8% 118,260,542 1.2% 1.7% 10.50% 9/8/1997
1998 1999 18.60 0.0% 119,793,570 1.3% 1.6% 10.75% 9/8/1998
1999 2000 18.60 0.0% 123,049,000 2.6% 2.7% 10% 9/7/1399
2000 2001 18.60 0.0% 123,652,330 0.5% 3.4% 10.75% 9/18/2000
2001 2002 19.90 6.5% 126,062,740 1.9% 1.6% 11.50% 8/20/2001
2002 2003 21.50 T.4% 126,102,370 0.0% 2.4% 8.75% 8/21/2002
2003 2004 23.50 85% 128,931,635 2.2% 1.9% 7% 8/19/2003
2004 2005 23.80 1.3% 127,886,052 -0.8% 3.3% 6.50% 9/15/2004
2005 2006 14.50 -64.1% 215,140,662 40.6% 3.4% 7% 9/8/2005 Revaluation
2006 2007 15.50 6.5% 218,471,667 1.5% 2.5% 7% 8/24/2006
2007 2008 15.40 -0.6% 222,832,062 2.0% 4.1% 10% 7/23/2007
2008 2009 15.40 0.0% 225,088,075 1.0% 0.1% 8% 717/2008
2009 2010 15.40 0.0% 228,590,495 1.5% 2.7% 6% 8/11/2009
2010 2011 15.85 2.8% 234,687,157 2.6% 1.5% 4% 8/19/2010
2011 2012 15.80 -0.3% 235,984,354 0.5% 3.0% 4% 9/30/2011
2012 2013 16.20 2.5% 237,595,654 0.7% 1.7% 4% 71712012
2013 2014 18.20 11.0% 238,389,551 0.3% 1.5% 4% 7/30/2013
2014 2015 18.50 1le% 238,928,998 0.2% 0.8% 4% 7/28/2014
2015 2016 18.08 -2.3% 237,490,554 -0.6% 0.7% 4% 9/2/2015
2016 20177 18.93 4.5% 235,540,554 -0.8% 2.1% 7% B/2/2018
2017 2018~ 19.29 1.9% 233,406,854 0.9% 2.1% 7% 8/25/2017
2018 2019 19.44 0.8% 235,740,954 1.0% 1.9% 8%
2019 2020 19.34 -0.5% 235,740,954 1.0% 20%
AVERAGE 17.17 3.3% 1.9% 2.8% 8.6%
* Excludes Revaluation Years
o Decrease in valuation in these years is the result of changes to the State Homestead Exemption Formula
s Mil Rate and Taxable Valuation Over Time
500,000,000 —— — Miks
24.00
450,000,000 22.00
400,000,000 — 20.00
350,000,000 100
16.00
300,000,000 -
- 1400
250,000,000 - L 1200
200,000,000 - 10.00
150,000,000 8,00
6.00
100,000,000
400
50,000,000 200

%




6TOZ/TT/€

anoge sydesd oml 3yl UIBMIS 3|BIS Ul IUBIBYIP Y] 30U 35e3|d

« UREG PUI 4N =, 3JuUBRg PUI 4D W | «FIUEjlRE PUI ANE  , S0UBjEA PUI 4D E
6107 8107 (I0Z 9107 SIOZ +vIOZ EI0Z ZI0Z 1102 OL0Z 600% _ 6107 8107 £107 910 SI0OZ +I07 €I0C <¢LlOZ 110z OLOZ _
=1L A i 1 1 L _. O“ 7 ] i 1 1 i _ Dm |
| i 3l o i - - W . Im.. DOQ__GQ.ulm | - - T = _..._OD__cDmm _
B I 0000018 000'000'7$ |
- 000'005'TS = - - 000°005'1$
000'000°2% 000°000°Z$
1
— — — 000'005Z$ | | — _—— - 000°005'Z$
deo) jedsiq >n saJue|eg pu3j pund ABI\ |edsld >m sadue|eg pu3j pun4
53n[DA pajownsy 8L6YT6 S snjding / 13342q
Hpny g I EOLOPT'T S sauejeg Suipuz 4n pa1edpng
9TAH 4Bno.y3 pasn a1am s3aupipg pu3j paipny ESH'TIET'T S Jouejeg I|qemo||y WnWiulA 4n
T08'108'T S S99'8ST'T S 0LY'TOT $ vOLTLT S 66867T'T $ 9ET'Er9 $ SL0'E6T S £65'95¢ S ¥59°90L $ JOVHIAY
v19°928'T S| eoL'ovT'T 000'SL S | 696°s6T s | ze9'taz't s | tv6's89 s | ooo'se S | 09S'TET s | Tos'zvL s Jozoz 610z
ELTP00T TL9'197'T 000°S/ s | 000’8zt ¢ | zeo'rret s | Tos'zrL $ | ooo’sz $ | sog'zzT $ | rO8'v6R s let0z  8T0Z
< 2 S| TeLLTT S | POS'TLT'T s S | S| 2T2'¥8T $ | zeL's0L s |stoz l10Z
987°848°T s | POSTLIT S | zoL's9 $ | 0DO‘0EZ $ | Z08'SEE'T s | z82'90L s | eve'eez s | ozo'Lze S | 656669 s letor  9t0z
T9L'SEQ'T S | zos'see'T S| eLeeET $ | €8T'00E s | z19'zov't s | 656'669 s | 982t S | s98'vL $ | £56'959 s |9t0T  ST0T
695'650°C s | zIocor't S |seLtET S| 1Tv'eTT S | 8bTP6EE'T $ | £56°959 s | zet'set $ | t¥2'091 S| 61929 s |st0T 10T
£98°9T0°2 S| srT'veeT S | 8L0'g6S g - ¢ | 0LT'TO8 ¢ | 619229 $ | eco'ze S | LEP'VET $ | €20'sL9 S |¥T0T  £TOZ
E6T°94%'T s | ost'to8 S| Lev'zaz S | ooo‘ose S | €69'284 s | ez0'ss9 s | 90598z s | £s0's6E S| res'ess s |etoz  ziOZ
£92°T45'T s | e69'884 S |(g9s/z9) S | 00009z S | 9stTITT s | ves'ess S | TzeLee $ | ve9'9s s | vv'zes s fztoz  tTOT
£06°€89°T s |ost'TITT s | eot0zT $ | zee'sse S | S£9'94T'T $ | LrrEes $ | LvvTes $ | TLETEY s | TeetEr $ |ttoz  otOC
at0'89L'T s | si9'9L2'T S| seT'TrT S - S| LEP'PET'T S | TLETEY $ | £99'60% S | 088791t S| PS'TET'T s Jotoz 00T
TZ0'6LE'T S| ev'per’s S P85S YT T S 600Z 8007
2ouejeg pun4 pauigwol| . 2duejeg puj 4n Spun4 map spund jo asn azuejeg [eilu]| , @ouejeg pul <4 spun4 man spund jo asn ajuejeg [eiuul] 1e3A |BISIH _
seoueleg pund pausisseun sPJuejeg pung pRliwwo)
_ Jea, [east4 Ag spuny jo 3sn pue sajue|eg pung pausisseur) pue paniwwo) _

00T Ad



610Z/21/€

L20T

9Z0¢

Se0€

oz

£20¢

[ derd

1z0z

0zoz

610Z

IR :

p— = O 9 L

%
000°0S$
000°00TS
000°05TS
000°002%
000°0SZS
000°00£S

000'0S€S

Jeaj |easiq Ag 1g2q wia]-3uo pajalold @ uaiin)

Hohed TAL - puog peoy 800z m

Hohed TZAS - puog peoy €107 =

Hohed #ZAd - puog %oni) 344 9T0Z @

HOARd BZAd - WeQ JO0JBURIBN BTO0Z B
Hohed

SEA4 - puog Buipping [edRIUNIN QZ0Z W

Johed ggAd - puog Xoni| 3414 £Z0Z

SIT'66 $ 09566 § 68666 $ GS8'7ST  $ PTI'PST  $ LTE'SST $ SSO'TIET $ €49'v8T § GS6S'ETE  § IvIOL
00S'¥E S5 O00S¥E $ O00SPE & O0OSPE $ O00SPE $ DOSvE  $ HoAed 9€ A4 - puog YdnIL 3l 220T
EPPLY S EVPIY S eIy § eIy S EYir S ERPUIY S SYIE S - s yohed Sepd - puog Fuippng [edRiuni 0Z0T
TLT'LT S LI9%4T S 9K0'ST S 6578 S [S88T § Z¥Z6L  $§ PI96T S E/6'6T S S/0T S HoAed 6ZAd - Weq jooleuele 8TOZ
€S¥TS § YZEES § EZETPS 0§ ¥B8PS S €85'6S § B8ET9S S HoAed HZAd - puOg ¥onaL 3414 9TOT
LIT'60T $ [LIT'60T & [IT'60T § Jjohed TZAd - puog peoy €102
S9T'9ST § JjoAed 6TAd - puog peoy 800Z 'sanog
LZ0Z 920Z SZ0Z vZ0T €207 (444 1202 0202 _ 6107

aeap edsiy Ag agag wiay-Suoy

0Z0Z Ad



FY 2020

Municipal, School, and County Components of Net Property Taxes Over Time

Fiscal Year Base Numbers School Taxes County Taxes Municipal Taxes
FY Mil Rate |Net Property Tax Raised |School % Mils  |County % Mils  JMunicipal % Mils
2009 2010 1540 | § 3,475,047 | § 2,200,058 63.3% 9.75]5S 258,197 7.4% 1.14]5 1,016,792 29.3% 4.51
2010 2011 1585 | & 3,769,981 | 2,788,184 74.0% 1172 |5 289,515 7.7% 122]% 692,282 18.4% 291
2011 2012 15.B0| § 3,623,419 | 5 2,609,446 72.0% 1138 S 162,678 7.2% 1.15]5s 751,205 20.7% 328
2012 2013 16.20 | & 3,886,229 | 2,715,243 699% 11.32] S 286,536 74% 1.19] 3 884,350 22.8% 3.69
2013 2014 18.20| S 4,370,522 | 5 3,112,703 71.2% 1296 | $ 276,805 6.3% 1.15]5 981,014 22.4%  4.09
2014 2015 1850 | & 4,480,695 | S 3,163,541 70.6% 13.06] $ 282,253 6.3% 1175 1,034,861 23.1% A4.27
2015 2016 18.08 | § 4,390,618 | 5 3,324,451 75.7% 13.69| S 256,103 5.8% 1.05]% 810,064 18.4% 3.34
2016 2017 1893 | & 4,597,839 |5 3,442,351 74.9% 1417] § 261,281 57% 1.08]% 894,207 19.4% 3.68
2017 2018 1929 | & 4,682,269 | S 3,527,566 75.3% 1453 S 259,977 56% 1.07]5 804,696 19.1% 3.69
2018 2019 19.44 | § 4,792,282 | 5 3,564,799 74.4% 1446 | 5 270,000 56% 110] S 957,483 20.0% 3.88
2019 72020 19.34 | § 4,768,782 | $ 3&54,?99 74.8% 1446 ) 5 275,000 5.77% 1425 928,983 19.48% 3.77
AVERAGE 5 4,257,971 | 5 3,092,106 72.4% 1286 $ 270,768 6.4% 113|5S 895,097 21.2% 3.74
numbers are estimates
Municipal, School, and County Components of Net Taxes
£6,000,000 —
45,000,000 ~- - -
$4,000,000 ——— - - - - -
53,000,000 - : —_ e —
$2,000,000 - —_— - —_—
51,000,000 - - - . ]
2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
m County = Municipal ® School
Municipal, School, and County Components of Net Taxes
$4,000,000 ==
$3,000,000 |
$2,000,000 - — —_— -—— —
$1,000,000 — | — ]
& 4 . o . . s
2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 ~2020

M School ™ Municipal ® County

3/12/2019



BEERREBC RN 0swN -

R g, b
O D 00~

R WU RN N R RN R N
MO W0 00w e

ER&H5EL/RBEBENERE

K- N
i R

FY 2020

Budget Sheet Summary Revision History
Changed all header information, rows, columns, etc. on all sheets to reflect F¥20

~ Ran through all budget sheets looking for any errors with formulas, iinks, and general information

Added Building and Fire Truck Bonds to Debt Service ($300,000 each)

. Revised past year revenues and expenditures to reflect actual amounts
" -Adjusted Building Bond to $500,000
‘Entered all current budget estimates

Set mil rate fiat at 19.44
Updated fund balances based on draft audit
Set all YTD values to end on 12/31 (6 months of activity from 7/1)

. Adjusted Revenues and expenditures to mateh trio

- Adjusted State Revenue Sharing (15% increase)

. Updated UF and DF spreadsheet to reflect revised use of funds amounts

‘Removed all supplemental Assessing wages, added $2,500 for GIS software maintenance

- Added swim program to recreation budget (exp. and rev.)

. increased road maintenance expenditures by about $46,000 for tree work, ditch work, and crack sealing
" Dropped $6,000 from capital for computers & increased admin operating for computers to $3,000

I . Added $5,000 in offsetting CF revenue for Heritage Days

* Added $25,000 to Cap. Road expenses and offsetting use of designated funds - Readfield Corner parking
" Reduced use of Undesignated Fund to offset net impact of changes 16 and 17 above

- Updated the Schoof, County, Municipal ratios spreadsheet

: Updated mil rate sheet w/ current CPlvalues

- Increased Rev and Exp for Sand and Salt shed by $35,000 (to a tota! of $50,000)

Reduced revenue for enterprise fund to 50 - was double counted with use of fund balance

Updated use of desiignated funds to $106,560 (added ancther $5,000 for HD, total of $10,000)
.Increased use of undesignated funds by $5,000

Increased KRDA expense by $500 to $25,000
Increased FD project cost to $650,000 and adjusted bonding to $550,000 and reserve savings to $50,000
Increased use of designated funds by $25,000 for FD project {from FD praject reserve)

. Added $25,000 in donations to revenue for FD project

_Increased use of undesignated fund to $191,857

- Adjusted mil rate to 19.34 to match mil-rate reduction to estimated increase in state revenue sharing
..Moved FD donations into capital revenue line for building projects

Increased donations line by $112 to account for Maranacoak Lake Assn. increase
Added $4,000 to dispatch to account for increased cost

" Increased use of Undesignated Fund balance by $4,112 to offset changes 33 and 34

3/12/2019

2-Jan
3-Jan
3-Jan
17-Jan
17-Jan
17-Jan
17-lan
4-Feb
11-Feb
12-Feb
12-Feb
12-Feb
12-Feb
12-Feb
12-Feb
13-Feb
13-Feb
13-Feb
13-Feb
13-Feb
13-Feb
26-Feb
26-Feb
27-Feb
27-Feb
4-Mar
li-Mar
1i-Mar
1i-Mar
11-Mar
11-Mar
12-Mar
12-Mar
12-Mar
12-Mar



What's it gonna cost me if I'm a resident ?

FY 2020

HOME VALUE
s 200,000
YEAR TAX RATE HOMESTEAD TAX ANNUAL DIFFERENCE?
2020 19.34| $ 20000 (S 3,482 |5 {17.25)
2019 19.44| $ 20,000 | S 34995 27
2018 19.29| 5 20,000 | 5 3472 | § (29.85)
2017 18.93] $ 15000 [ s 3,502 | $ 66.85
2016 18.08| & 10,000 {5 3,435 (5% {79.80)
2015 18.5] 5 10,000 | § 3,515 [ 5 57.00
2014 18.2f $ 10,000 | S 3,458
What's It cost me if I'm not?
HOME VALUE
S 200,000
YEAR TAX RATE HOMESTEAD TAX ANNUAL DIFFERENCE?
2020 19.34| $ - |s 38693 (19.17)
2019 19.44| & - |$ 3,888 30.00
2018 19.29( § - |$ 3,858/% 72.00
2017 18.93| 5 - s 37861} 170.00
2016 18.08| S - 18 3616]5$ {84.00)
2015 18.50| & - s 3700]5% 60.00
2014 18.20| & - |$ 3,640
What's the value of the Homestead Exemption
YEAR TAX RATE HOMESTEAD VALUE
2020 S 19.34 | § 20,000 | 5 386.88
2019] § 19.44 | § 20,000 | § 388.80
2018| § 19.28 | § 20,000 | § 385.80
2017| S 18.93 | § 15,000 | $ 283.95
2016] 5 18.08 | 5 10,000 | § 180.80
2015| 5 18,50 [ § 10,000 | 5 185.00
2014| S 18.20 | § 10,000 | 5 182.00

What's the Value of a Mil?

YEAR

AMT TO RAISE

VALUE OF 1 MIL

TAX IMPACT OF $100,000

2020

) 4,593,507

$ 237,462.15

0.42 Mils

3/12/2019




NEW BUSINESS



Readfield Select Board

March 18, 2019
. ftem # 19-091

Eric Dyer —

From; PETER COUGHLAN <petertown39@gmail com>

Sent: Monday, February 4, 2019 8:17 PM

To: Jim Grant

Cc: Rase: jtsutten@roadrunner.com; hholinger@portland twebe.com; Lauchlin Titus; Scott
Tilton; townmanager@townofbelgrade.com; nrudy@hallowellmaine.org;
townmanager@manchesterme.org; Christine Landes; Tony Laplante; Matthew Drost;
Mark Roberts; Kathi Wall; manager@readfieldmaine.org; Town of Randolph;
thaskell@windsor.maine.gov; Pittston Select Board; maintenance! @readfieldmaine org;
PETER COUGHLAN

Subject: Re: Affinity LED streetlights

Summary of meeting in Randolph today 2/4/19 at 3 PM:
Attending: Matt and Pete from Randolph, Jim from F'dale, Jack and Howard from Belgrade, and Anna from
Readfield and Affinity rep John Branagan (JB)

JB summarized CMP proposal to simply replace old heads with new LEDs, keep the leases going and
the ultimate higher cost for those.

Afffinity has replaced lights in 37 towns so far in ME and NH and just got contract for NHDOT.
Affinity will do an initial inventory and map all lights and assume 1 for 1 replacement. If you want an
specific analysis on whether you need to add some lighting or reduce current lights, they can do that for
an extra fee. Otherwise they may comment to the town after its inventory work on specific issues
around town. Pete has already studied Randolph's inventory and might suggest removing a couple
dozen unnecessary lights knowing this will create some negative feedback while others will be very
happy to see it go away.

Augusta replacement starting in a week or so. Gardiner starting in March or April. Coutts Bros from
Randolph will do all work.,

each town must decide on 1 of 2 options: "smart ready” eyes for each head or a fully programmable eye
for full control, The latter requires licenses, software, and connectivity to each light, and a person to
operate it. Small towns will likely not need the latter option whereas Augusta and Gardiner have chosen
to go with the higher level eyes.

Affinity warranties all products and labor for 1 year and then for 10 years for equipment only.

Good idea for all of us to keep a few spares on hand...... maybe we can store centrally

Pete will contact Coutts Bros to inguire about service confracts relative to individual towns or
collectively as a group of mid Maine towns. Reps are Rick Burton or Brad Stout or Scott Coutts, This
will give all of us an idea of how much maintenance will cost over time (which will be very low for
many years). Will inquire too about emergencies and accidents and storms which take down poles and
lights.

JB explained the numbers on his free proposal spreadsheet and the savings in KWH's and dollars per
year and over time. For Randolph and F'dale, payback is just under 3 years. For Randolph's 111 lights,
we will see a 70% reduction in KWH uvsage and a CMP delivery reduction cost of 30%.

JB showed us the light and its components and explained brightness and maintained parts (not many).
if your town hasn't done it yet, if you send to JB a recent CMP streetlight bill + the "net book value"
from Tammy at CMP, he will send you a free proposal with all the savings for your town.

Pete Coughlan........ Randolph

On Mon, Jan 28, 2019 at 9:28 PM PETER COUGHLAN <petertown99{@gmail.com> wrote:

1



So I have JB from Affinity coming to Randolph Town Office NEXT MONDAY Feb 4 at 3:00PM to meet
with any of you who may want to attend and listen to his info and technical details and see streetlight samples.
This is the company that has contracts for Augusta and Gardiner so far.

I would ask that yvou please let me know if you will attend so I ¢an pass it along to him,

Peter

On Mon, Jan 28, 2019 at 9:34 AM Jim Grant <grantselectman@gmail.com> wrote:

Pete,
That would work fine for me.

Jim

Sent from Mail for Windows 0

From: PETER COUGHLAN

Sent: Wednesday, January 23, 2019 9:39 PM

To: Jim Grant; Rose: jtsutton@roadrunner.com; hholinger@portland.twebe.com; Lauchlin Titus; Scott
Tilton; townmanager@townofbelgrade.com; nrudy(@hallowellmaine.org; townmanager@manchesterme.org
Ce: Christine Landes; Tony Laplante; Matthew Drost; Mark Roberts

Subject: Re; Affinity LED streetlights

Hi all,

I know some of you have made progress on this issue and have made some decisions already. If so, ignore
this. For those still in the "mulling it over" stage, | had asked who might be interested in meeting with
Affinity's JB for their information and costs compared to RealTerm. I'd like to set up a late afterncon meeting
again as we did with RealTerm in October in Randolph.

Who is up for that? A Monday at 4 or 4307

Pete in Randolph

Peter



On Mon, Nov 26, 2018 at 9:11 PM PETER COUGHLAN <petertown99@gmail.com> wrote;

Hi all,

FYIL......

after our 10/10/18 meeting in Randolph with RealTerm Energy, you likely saw the KJ article about

City of Augusta choosing to go with Affinity rather than #2 Real Term. City of Gardiner invited Affinity
reps to City Hall on 11/19 and [ was there too. My notes are below. I'm awaiting their proposal for
Randolph so [ can compare to RealTerm and 1 believe it will be better. Payback period is only 3 yeats. In
both cases, these options appear to certainly outweigh the CMP offer to replace-and-begin leases

again. Future maintenance of LED lights will be quite minimal. If anything, take advantage of their offer for
a free proposal.

Pete Coughlan

Met with JB and President Steve Lieber of Affinity lighting at Gardiner City Hall at 3:00 PM
on 11/19/18 with City Mgr and PWD,

They were on their way to signing contract with City of Augusta for complete LED retrofit of
2200 +/- streetlights including their downtown decorative ones.

Small company out of Dover NH.

Augusta sent 4 people to tour their NH plant last week and were VERY impressed

Have partnered with Coutts Bros of Randolph to exclusively do all installs of fuses and

LED replacement heads, Other companies apparently have one firm do fuse work and

another licensed company to head replacements.

Will honor prices for Augusta to any surrounding town regardless of number of

lights. Prices are affected by new tariffs but those are already built into their

pricing...... most likely into Spring.

Already have done 34 towns in NH.......... in process of deing Eliot and Kittery and now

Augusta,

After replacement, only CMP cost will be for “delivery”

There are ne industry standards for retrofitting

They would start by doing complete inventory of all units. They would rot do a full

analysis of what's needed, or not, across town but would point out any “anomalies” that

look odd and ask town for its opinion. Town can also review all lights and determine if

any can come down and others should be added.

Preferred unit is 3000° K, 2b W..........best to keep uniform across town. 10 yr

warranty. 2700 K is OK but would require a bit more wattage for same lumens. They
3



had a unit that they demo'ed for us of internal components and explained the cat eye
LED's on outside.

Can choose between a normal "eye” on top of head or @ "smart” one that can talk to all
the others and be controlled from an app.

Job would entail disconnection of old light, install inline fuse unit and then new head
Coutts can do an average 60/day

If any town sends them their recent CMP detailed streetlight bill and the CMP book
value, they will prepare a similar free proposal to you.

Gardiner scenario----- 494 lights now using 246.3 KWH/year costing

$86,000/yr. Using current Constellation supply cost of $0.068/kwh +

CMP delivery cost of $0.055/kwh, nhew LED's would use only 81.5 KWH/year costing
$10,078/year (to CMP). That equates to a KWH savings of 67% and a delivery savings
of 88%. Over 5 years, that equates to a KWH savings of 824,000 and a costs savings
of $380,000.

Cost to city: fuse kit + installation cost = $77,300 PLUS equipment cost = $84,700,
that equates to a City cost of $161,997.

CMP buyout cost = $59,617 (net book value)
TOTAL COST = $221,614
Immediate CMP delivery savings of $76,000

Payoff = 2.9 years

If "smart” eyes are installed on all 494 units, the total costs increase to $294,000 for
a payoff period of 3.9 years



““ Maine Municipal Association

Maine Marijuana Statutes Cheat Sheet

Readfield Select Board
March 18, 2019

Item # 19-092

Prepared by MMA Legal Services. For more information on marijuana and municipalities, please contact our office at

623-8428, or visit our Member Center website at www.memun.org.

e Munlcipdhﬁes rhay i‘egﬁiaté adult use -man_]uana establlshments locally
Mumcipalltxes may regulate home cultwatwn

 pronipition

Drafted February 11, 2019



Future Agenda Items - Proposed DRAFT

Potential Future Meeting / Workshop [tems:

19-056 - Hold a second reading for the Traffic and Parking Ordinance - 10 min.
Update of fees and fee schedule - short-term

County Officials and State Delegation Meetings - long-term

Appeals process and appeals matrix review - long-term

Contingency Policy discussion - long-term

Personal Property Taxes - long-term

Student engineering work at the Giles Rd. Bridge - long-term

Ongoing Goals:
- Review, revise, draft governance documents as needed

- Finalize a solar energy plan for town facilities

- Town buildings planning focused on the Library and Fire Station
- Cannabis considerations

- Consider annualizing Heritage Days

- Set direction regarding Parks and Recreation

- Consider a local food/farms ordinance

March 18, 2019 Select Board Meeting



FYl



Eric Dzer

From: Deborah Nichols <clerk@readfieldmaine.org>

Sent: Wednesday, March 13, 2019 238 PM

To: manager@readfieldmaine.org

Subject: FW: For Selectmen: 2019 Readfield Spirit of America Tribute

Deborah Nichols, Clerk
Town of Readfield

8 Old Kents Hill Rd.
Readfield, ME 04355

clerk@readfieldmaine.org
{207)685-4939 Fax (207)685-3420

DISCLAIMER: Please be advised that pursuent to Title L M.R.5.A. Section 402(3), a public record includes any
written, printed or graphic matter or any mechanical or electronic data in the possession or custody of any agency
or public official that has been received or prepared for the use in connection with the transaction of public or
governmental business and containg infortation relating to the transaction of said business; therefore, the public
is advised that any correspondence, whether by traditional method or e-mail Town of fice s or Town officials, with
certain limited exceptions, is public record and is available for review by any interested party.

From: Bruce Flaherty [mailto:bwflah@gmail.com]

Sent! Sunday, January 20, 2019 4:48 PM

To: 'Robin Lint'

Subject: For Selectimen: 2019 Readfield Spirit of America Tribute

Dear Robin & Other Readfield Officials,

Hope you're enjoying a great 2019 & thank you for your town choosing such deserving recipients of the 2018 Spirit of
America Foundation award and earning Gold Distinction — Readfield is listed with pride on Foundation website
hitps.//www.spiroaft.com/gems

Invitation:

Your Board of Selectmen is asked to pick the local person, project or group to receive the 2019 Readfield Spirit of
America Foundation Tribute for outstanding community service using your own criteria and to honor the reciptent
(presumably with a resolution or proclamation) at your annual town maeting or at Volunteer Appreciation Luncheon. We'll
need to know (see end of this e-mail) about the recipient to facilitate an anticipated Fall event honoring alt 2019 Spirit of
America award winners throughout Kennabec County.

Best/simplast strategy for most communities: choose the one to whom your annual town report is dedicated as Spirit of
America winner and honor them (perhaps posthumously) at the annus! town mesting - it's a well-attended event (great
publicity for those honored) & is a nice tradition to which fotks will look forward!

Your Selectboard may choose and henor the town's Spirit of America recipient each year without waiting to hear from us.

County event:

The 2018 privilege granted to Maine municipalities to chocse Spirit of Amaerica Foundation Tribute winners expires en
June 30. For any municipality not informing us of its Spirit of Amaerics recipient by 6/30, its county officials have
permission to pick the 2019 winner. That sensible arrangement gives towns plenty of time to make a selection, helps
counties with planning/preparing certificates for their annual Spirit of America event, and could ensure the county
ceremony publicizes community service for each town.



Fourteen Maine counties already have hosted ceremonies honoring their towns' recipients of the 2018 Spirit of America
Foundation Tribute - visit hitps://www cumberlandcounty, org/civicmedia?vid=83 to watch Cumberland’s exciting 11/13/18
event!

Background:

Spirit of America Foundation is a 501(¢)(3) public charily established in Augusta, ME to encourage volunteerism & it
allows the Spirit of America Foundation Tribute to be presented in the name of any Maine municipality. There is no fee
involved, and local officials chose their community’s 2018 Spirit of America winner in 150+ towns!

The first Spirit of America Foundation award was presented to Alma Jones by Augusta Mayor William Bumney on Nov. 26,
1991. Maine Governors John Baldacci and Angus King and Maine Municipal Association Director Chris Lockwood are
among many who have played key roles at one of the 500+ Spirit of America ceremenigs over the years. You can find
more info about the Foundation on website hitps://www spiroaft. com/gsms (where the 'Municipal Resolution’ page has
sample resolutions, and the 'Honored Ever’ page lists towns' previous winners).

A muricipality may achieve Spirit of America's Gold Distinction by presenting the Spirit of America Foundation Tribute at
the annual town meeting or inauguration, during an annuat community festival, or during National Volunteer Month
{(April}. Qualifying towns are listed on the ‘Gold Distinction' page at wehbsite hitps:/iwww.spiroaft.com/gems (and you may
find & link to this site in Maine Municipal's https://www.memun.org website under ‘Recent Announcements’),

2018 Gold Distinction: towns included: Applston, Arrowsic, Athens, Bath, Belgrade, Benton, Bethel, Bowdoinham, Brooks,
Burnham, Cambridge, Canaan, Castle Hill, Chapman, Chelsea, China, Damariscotta, Dayton, Dedham, Dixfield,
Dresden, Eliot, Embden, Fairfield, Farmingdale, Franklin, Freedom, Georgetown, Greene, Greenwood, Guilford,
Hanover, Harmony, Hartland, Hiram, Hollis, Jackman, Jefferson, Knox, Kingfield, Lagrange, Lamoine, Leeds, Lewiston,
Lincelnville, Lisbon, Livermere, Lyrman, Machiasport, Madison, Mapleton, Mechanic Falls, Mercer, Marrilt, Minot,
Monmouth, Moose River, Moscow, Mount Desert, Mount Vernon, New Portland, Newcastle, Newfield, Nebleboro,
Narridgewock, Nerth Berwick, North Yarmouth, Oakland, Owls Head, Palermo, Palmyra, Paris, Peru, Phippsburg,
Pittsfield, Pittston, Poland, Rangeley, Readfield, Richmond, Rome, Rumford, Sabatius, Saco, Sangerville, Searsport,
Sedgwick, Shapleigh, Sidney, Skowhegan, Smithfield, Smyra, Solon, South Bristol, St Albans, Starks, Stockton Springs,
Surry, Swanvile, Temple, Troy, Vassalboro, Wales, Washington, Waterboro, Wayne, West Bath, West Gardiner,
Whitefield, Willimantic, Windham, Winterport, Woodstock, Woolwich.

if by Feb. 28 you tell us Readfisld has picked its 2019 Spirit of America winner, we'll publicize your town as a ‘Pacesetter’!

In any case, by Juna 30 please let us know the name, mailing address and an accomplishment of Readfield's 2019 Spirit
of America recipient and the occasion of your local award ceremony (see end of this e-mail).

Thanks for your immense help fo volunteerism!

Bruce Flaherty, President

Maine Spirit of America

(a chapter of Spirit of America Foundation)
622-7311, bwllah@gmail.com

These past Spirit of America winners might trigger ideas for your selection:

Connor Barry, a youth, raised $275 from Hot Chocolate sales and bought needy kids Xmas gifts.
FHC, Inc. {a business) runs several community projects, including fundraisers for fire dept. & school.
The Herring Family has volunteered and held many municipal positions over a 200-year period.
Vermon Stevens is police officer saving lives of two youths as their home was engulfed in flames.

We anticipate the most common 2019 scenario will be that towns present a resolution (and the 'Municipal Resolution’
page at spiroaft.com/gems has samples) to their Spirit of America winner at the annual fown meeting.

IE R EEREEREEREEEIERERNEEESEEENNEZRENNENEJXZJENENEXN])

After your town selects its 2012 winner, please visit website https./Awww.spiroaft.com/soatd & follow these steps to enter
the info we need from ‘you':




